Real-time Feedback

WEB PORTAL USER GUIDE

UPDATED 11/19/2018



1245 Q Street | Lincoln, NE 68508 P: 1 800 388 4264 | F: 1 402 475 9061

nrchealth.com



CONTENTS

| Login | 4 |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| Real-Time Analysis | 4 |
| Key Metric Dashboard Elements | 5 |
| Site Navigation | 8 |
| Saved and Smart Filters | 10 |
| Subscriptions and Extracts | 13 |
| Admin User Options | 16 |
| Send Feedback and Sign Out | 22 |
| Key Metric Dashboard | 23 |
| Qualitative Dashboard | 25 |
| Qualitative Dashboard Elements | 25 |
| Comments | 27 |
| Comments Report Elements | 27 |
| Comment Categories and Sentiment | 28 |
| Sub Reports | 28 |
| Trend Report Dashboard Elements | 30 |
| Department Summary | 31 |
| Department Summary Dashboard Elements | 31 |
| Segmentation | 33 |
| Segmentation Dashboard Elements | 33 |
| Feedback | 35 |
| Feedback Report Elements | 37 |
| Service Recovery | 38 |
| Service Recovery Elements | 38 |
| Score Summary | 40 |
| Score Summary Report Elements | 41 |
| Benchmarking | 41 |
| Participation Dashboard | 44 |
| Participation Dashboard Elements | 44 |
| Provider Scorecard | 46 |
| Provider Scorecard Elements | 46 |
| Scorecard Configurations | 48 |
| Report Setup and Delivery | 51 |
| Online Version of Provider Scorecard | 51 |
| System Dashboard and System Details | 53 |
| Provider Sub-specialty Benchmark | 55 |
| HCAHPS (BETA) | 56 |

| HCAHPS Report Elements | 56 |
|--------------------------------------|----|
| Calculation Rules | 57 |
| User Permissions | 57 |
| Magnet Report (BETA) | 58 |
| Group Manager (BETA) | 59 |
| Group Manager Details and Hints | 60 |
| Group Filtering and Reporting (BETA) | 61 |
| Outreach Monitor (BETA) | 62 |
| Outreach Monitor Data Elements | 62 |
| Analyst Corner | 63 |
| Overview | 63 |
| Analyst Corner Elements | 64 |
| Overview | 69 |
| Feedback Categories | 69 |
| Service Alerts | 70 |

Real-time Feedback Web Portal User Guide

Login

- 1. Open the Real-time Feedback website by going to https://my.nationalresearch.com/.
- 2. Enter your login information and agree to the terms in the NRC Health Acceptable Use policy.
- 3. Upon sign-in you'll be taken to the Real-time Feedback Landing Dashboard.

Real-Time Analysis

The Real-Time Analysis Dashboard is the launch pad for the Real-time site. Simplified to a single key metric, it is the first place to look for issues that may warrant further investigation.

Note: It is important to remember that the settings you choose on the dashboard will remain selected as you navigate through the site, helping you get an in-depth look at exactly the information you need.

| Choose Filter Prese | nts | | | Switch Back to Old Portal Re | esources Real-time User + |
|--|---------------------------|----------------|--------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| FILTER PRESETS | REPORT PACETINES | PROVIDERS. | | | |
| REPORT Real-Time Analysis | Real-Time Analysis | | | ्रि Subscribe 上 Export - Ap | or 24, 2018 - May 23, 2018 🦼 |
| ① Real-Time Analysis | | | | | |
| Welcome to Real-time! This Dashboard serves as the launch | Net Promoter Score: 78.5 | | 79.4 - | Key Metric and Trend Line | |
| pad for the Real-Time site. Simplified to a single key metric, it is the first place to look for interesting data points that may warrant further investigation. | 78.5 (n=1,392) | | | | |
| | | 47.6 Apr 22 | Apr 29 | | |
| | | | | Question Pod Ra | nking |
| | Medical Practice | 79.6 | | ~ | 1,153 |
| | Urgent Care | 75.2 | 117 | | |
| | Emergency Department 58.7 | | 75 | | |
| | Mental Health | | 91.5 | | |
| | | NPS | | n-size F | |
| | | | | | |

SETTINGS AND FILTERS

There are several filters available at the top of the dashboard to help you hone in on specific information.

1. Reset buttons are available for both top level and left-hand filters (for all reports).

| nrc | | | Switch back to old UI Help |
|-----------------------|--|-----------------------------|----------------------------|
| FILTER PRESETS | GUESTION PODS MCR Emergency+ Magnet 🦼 | Mounts Multiple selected | All ARSIE1. |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Segmentation | = | | |
| FILTERS | D Resol. | | |
| AGE BAND All | 12 | | |
| GENDER All | 1 | | |
| LANGUAGE Ali | | | |
| MARTING STATUS All | 14 | | |
| IDACE | | | |
| | | | |

2. From left to right at the top of the dashboard:

→ Question Pods

The Question Pod is a unique set of questions asked to a distinct population. These vary based on the setup established during implementation. Generally, you can expect a Question Pod per service area. This filter limits returns to the respondents presented with the selected Question Pod. In practice, this is the fastest way to filter to a particular service line like Emergency or Inpatient.

→ Facilities

This filter allows you to narrow results to a specific Facility, Location, or Facility/Location grouping.

→ Providers

This filter allows you to narrow results to a single provider or group of providers.

→ Time Period*

| Last 30 Days | Displays the last 30 days, from today's date <i>Example: 01/21/2018 – 02/19/2018</i> Trends the last five weeks. The dates shown are the Sunday of each week with data. |
|---------------------|--|
| Last Month | Displays the data from the most recently completed month. <i>Example: 01/01/2018 – 01/31/2018</i> Trends all weeks that contain data for the month selected. |
| Last Quarter | Displays the data from the most recently completed quarter <i>Example: 10/01/2017 – 12/31/2017</i> Trends the three months contained in the given quarter. |
| Last 12 Months | Displays the last 12 months of data, beginning with the most recently completed month <i>Example: 02/01/2017 – 01/31/2018</i> Trends by month. |
| Year to Date | Displays the entire current year of data <i>Example: 01/01/2018 – 02/19/2018</i> Trends by month for all months, year to date. |
| Last Fiscal Quarter | Displays the data from the most recently completed fiscal quarter <i>Example: If fiscal year begins in May, then 11/01/2017 – 01/31/2018</i> Trends the three months contained in the given quarter. |
| Fiscal Year to Date | Displays the entire current fiscal year of data <i>Example: If fiscal year begins in May, then 05/01/2017 – 02/19/2018</i> Trends by month for all months, fiscal year to date. |
| Custom Date Range | Any period defined by a user via Start and End Date (filter applied to Discharge Date with responses). <i>Example: 01/02/2018 – 01/03/2018</i> |

.

KEY METRIC AND TREND

In the top left corner, the **Key Metric** section displays the total score for the key metric. The **Trend** line to the right indicates the trended score for the selected time period.

Clicking on the Overall Rating score or Trend line opens the **Segmentation Report.** Additional report detail is provided later in the guide.

Notes on the Key Metric

Organizations can choose to display one of five key metrics to align across the organization:

- → The Net Promoter Score (NPS) is calculated using responses from the 0–10 Would Recommend question.
- → The 0-10 Overall Rate shows the percent positive score and is calculated using the 0-10 Overall Rating question.
- → The Three-Point Would Recommend shows the percent positive score using a three-point scale.
- → The **4pt** scale of Excellent, Good, Fair, Poor can be used as a key metric.
- → The **5pt** scale of Poor, Average, Good, Very Good, Excellent can be used as a key metric.

The Key Metric text is variable, allowing differentiation between "would recommend provider" questions in medical practice settings and "would recommend facility" questions in emergency settings, but the scale and calculation are the same for both.

QUESTION POD RANKING

The **Question Pod Ranking** element shows the overall score for the selected Question Pod(s) in a given time period and includes the NPS and n-size for each.

Question Pods and n-sizes can be sorted by clicking the Patient Score (or NPS) symbol shown below.



Clicking on the blue bar chart will drill to a Question Pod-specific dashboard.

A note on user permissions: Throughout the Real-time site, users will only see facility and location data for which they have been granted permission. For example, if a user does not have permission to view an emergency location, that data will not appear on any dashboard.

Site Navigation

In the upper right corner, to the left of your User Name, there is a link to Resources. Selecting this link will take you to the Resources site where Training Documents, Customer Stories & Case Studies, a Media Kit, and more resources are located.

Resources Real-time User 🕶

There are two primary ways you can navigate through the Real-time Feedback system: by using the hamburger menu on the far left of each page, or by utilizing the drill-pathing system built into the Real-time dashboards.

SITE MENU

The hamburger menu looks like three white bars stacked next to your user name. Clicking it opens the report list for a quick way to move between dashboards.

The following selection parameters will generally persist during movement between dashboards:

- → Question Pods
- → Facilities
- → Providers
- → Time Periods
- → Any saved filters

Notable exceptions:

- → **Dashboard Report**: Question Pod filters will not persist.
- → Provider Scorecard: All filters are reset, as most do not pertain to the report.
- → HCAHPS Report: All filters are reset, as most do not pertain to the report.
- → Analyst Corner Reports: Filters do not persist, as each report has custom filters.
- → Any expanded filters, such as selected question(s), language, or age, do not persist during movement from report to report, as they are unique to each report.

DRILL PATHS

Drill paths help you uncover improvement opportunities by selectively narrowing the scope of your data. Clicking specific dashboard elements will open in-depth reports to give you a better view of root causes, allowing you to plan improvement efforts and take appropriate action.

REPORT

Real-Time Analysis

STANDARD REPORTS

Real-Time Analysis Key Metric Dashboard

Department Summary

Segmentation

Trend Qualitative

Feedback

Service Recovery

Provider Scorecard

Score Summarv

Benchmark

COMPLIANCE

ANALYST CORNER

Control Chart

Extracts

Landing Page Dashboard Element Paths

| Element | Drills to |
|----------------------|---|
| NPS Score and Trend | Segmentation Report |
| Question Pod Ranking | Dashboard for the selected Question Pod |

Dashboard Element Paths

| Element | Drills to |
|----------------------------------|---|
| Promoter, Passive, Detractor Bar | Qualitative dashboard for selected cohort |
| Focus Questions | Trend report for selected metric |

Qualitative Dashboard Element Paths

→ Clicking on a Qualitative Category drills to comments within that category.

Segmentation Report Paths

→ Clicking on a segment lollipop drills to its qualitative dashboard.

Note: All selected parameters will persist during drilling from one dashboard to the next, including expanded filters.

Saved and Smart Filters

Nearly all Real-time Feedback dashboards—excluding only Provider Scorecards and HCAHPS have enabled saved and smart filters to help you navigate in a more intuitive and focused manner.

SAVED FILTERS

Using saved filters, users can save their favorite filter sets and access them with one click. Filters are not shared, allowing each user to customize their experience.

Saved Filter Exceptions

- → Saved Filters work on top level filters which include Question Pods, Facilities, and Providers. These are consistent across all reports.
- → Expanded filters (such as race, language, question sets, or age) found on the Segmentation and Qualitative reports cannot be included in a saved filter.
- \rightarrow Time periods cannot be included in a saved filter.

Note: Filters are not tied to subscriptions. If a subscription is set up and a saved filter is changed, the subscription will need to be deleted and re-created to update the filter settings.

Creating a Saved Filter Set

- 1. Select the filters you wish to save on the dashboard or report.
- 2. Click the file folder icon labeled **Filter Presets** in the upper left-hand corner.
- 3. Click Save As New filter to open the Save Filter Set window.
- 4. Verify that the correct filters are listed.
- 5. Enter the Filter Set Name and click Save.
- 6. To make changes to your filter set *before saving*, click **Cancel** and update the filters selected on the dashboard or report.

Accessing and Updating Saved Filters

Saved filters can be accessed via the **Filter Presets** in the upper left-hand corner. Existing filters cannot be edited. To make changes to an existing filter, delete it and re-create it as a new filter.

To delete a filter, click on the **Filter Presets** to see the saved filter list. Select the filter and click **Delete**.

Filter Search Capability

All filters have search capability. Typing key words narrows presented filter options that contain search words (e.g. "john").

| | QUESTIC | DN PODS | FAGILITIES Anderson Regional Medic 🦼 | All | 4 |
|--|------------------|------------------|---|---|--------------------------------------|
| REPORT Participation | | Participati | on | john 1 | 497728778 |
| Participation Gain at-a-glance understanding your response rate and distingu performance by outreach mode | of ish and | RESPONSE RATE: 2 | 23.7% | Colvin John, 1841 Johnson Hannah, Show only if data p | 678471 FNP-C, 1588194. present |

When searching in the Facilities hierarchy filter, the parent level of the hierarchy will be displayed for context (even if it doesn't contain the searched word); but users cannot select that item. In the example below "Rural Health Clinic" is displayed for context; but cannot be selected.

| nrc HEALTH | | | |
|---|----------------------|---|--|
| FILTER PRESETS AII | IN PODS | Joy Health 🖌 All | |
| REPORT E | Participatio | medical (S) | |
| Participation Gain al-a-glance understanding of your response rate and distinguish performance by outreach mode and age groups. | RESPONSE RATE: 2 | ✓ Medical Practice — ✓ Rural Health Clinic 2 — ✓ Joy Health Medical South | MODE PERFORMANCE IVR 979 Email 145 |
| | # of Responses 1,124 | Show only if data present Apply Cancel | |

SMART FILTERS

Smart filters intelligently narrow filters to exclude values that aren't applicable. This ensures that you only see relevant data. For example, if an inpatient Location Group is set, only Question Pods and Providers with inpatient results are available.



The Smart Filter toggle box is viewable at the bottom of each filter, and defaults to **Show Only If Data Present**. To view all filter options, click the box to remove the checkmark.

Note: You can refresh your internet browser to quickly refresh all parameter values.

Subscriptions and Extracts

Each Real-time Feedback dashboard and report allows you to create subscriptions for yourself or other users. Many also have additional extract options.

Note: Filters are not tied to subscriptions. If a subscription is set up and a saved filter is changed, the subscription will need to be deleted and re-created to update the filter settings.

CREATING SUBSCRIPTIONS

- 1. Begin by selecting the filters you need to view on your dashboard or report.
- 2. Click the **Subscribe** icon to open the **Subscription Creation Window**.

| 🖗 Subscribe | e for Report | > |
|----------------|--------------------------|--------|
| REPORT NAME | | |
| SEND REPORT TO | Add emails | |
| | Please enter subscribers | |
| FREQUENCY | Set Frequency | |
| OUTPUT FORMAT | PDF | |
| | Add Subscription | Cancel |

- 3. Enter the **Report Name**.
- 4. Enter recipient emails in the **Send Report To** field.
- 5. Choose Delivery Frequency:
 - → **Daily**: Subscriptions are delivered each day
 - → Weekly: Subscriptions are delivered by end of day Monday each week
 - → **Monthly**: Subscriptions are delivered on the 15th of each month.
 - → Quarterly (fiscal or calendar year): Subscriptions are delivered on the 15th of the first month of each quarter.
 - → Annually (fiscal or calendar year): Subscriptions are delivered on the 15th of the first month of each fiscal or calendar year.
- 6. Choose the Output Format. Note: Presently, reports may only be exported as PDFs.
- 7. Click Subscribe.

Subscription Exceptions

All reports are available for subscriptions, except:

- → Provider Scorecard: These are delivered automatically to providers via the Admin page. Note: a send now option is available from the provider scorecard report.
- Custom Analyst Corner Reports: Not available for subscription, as they are intended to be pulled as needed.

SUBSCRIPTION MANAGEMENT

Subscriptions can be updated or deleted on the **Subscription Management** page. Click on your user name and select **Subscription Management** from the drop down. Please note you will only find subscriptions that you have created.

| les | ources Real-time User 👻 |
|-----|-------------------------------|
| | Subscription Management |
| | Administration |
| | Group Manager ^{Beta} |
| | Send Feedback |
| | Sign Out |
| | |

The page lists each report, along with important information about it:

- → Report Name
- → Report Source
- → Report Creator
- → Recipients

- → Delivery Frequency
- → Format
- → Actions

You can search the report list by Report Name, Report Source, Recipients, or Creator using the search field in the top right.

Editing Subscriptions

Click on the **Pencil** icon to edit subscriptions. You can change the report name, add or remove recipients, update the delivery frequency, and change the output format (when available).

Deleting Subscriptions

Click on the Trashcan icon to delete subscriptions.

EXTRACTS

Select the **Export** icon (to the right of the **Subscribe** envelope icon).

| 🕼 Subscribe 🛃 Export 🗸 |
|------------------------|
|------------------------|

Select your export type from the dropdown.

| • |
|---|
| |
| |
| |
| |

Each report has various extract options:

- → PDF extracts are print-ready, formatted versions of the displayed report. The last page of the PDF extract contains all selected report parameters.
- → Image extracts are simple images that export exactly what is displayed on the screen.
- → CSV extracts are tables that download to Excel. They contain the aggregated data used to build the dashboard.

You will see a message that the export has been generated. Click the **Download** button to save it.

| Dashboard/Report | Extract Options |
|----------------------|---|
| Key Metric Dashboard | → PDF → Image |
| Department Summary | → PDF → CSV |
| Segmentation | → PDF → Image → CSV |

| Dashboard/Report | Extract Options | | | | |
|------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| Trend | → PDF → Image → CSV | | | | |
| Qualitative | → PDF → Image → CSV | | | | |
| Feedback | → CSV | | | | |
| Service Recovery | → CSV | | | | |
| Participation | → PDF → Image → CSV | | | | |
| Score Summary | → CSV | | | | |
| Benchmark | → PDF → Image → CSV | | | | |
| HCAHPS | → PDF → Image → CSV | | | | |

Admin User Options

Click on your user name and select **Administration** from the drop-down menu.



| nrc | | | | Resources | Real-time User 👻 |
|---------------|----|---------------------------|-------------|-----------|------------------|
| User Manageme | nt | | | | - Add Uber |
| brach. | Q | ictrol (ex status) All | | | for another |
| User Name | | Email | Permissions | Suitan | Actions |

Only users with the Admin role established have access to the **Administration** page. Real-time administrative users can manipulate three key aspects of the system, which are accessible via the links at the top of the page:

- → Users
- → Providers
- → Organizational Targets

Manage Users

The **Users** page displays a list of users and includes:

- → User Name
- → Whether the user is an Admin
- → Whether the user is Active
- → Whether the user has Alert Access

The list is also searchable by user name, via the field in the top left.

Create a New User

- 1. Click the Add User button at the top of the screen.
- 2. Enter first name, last name, and email address.
- 3. Select **Reports Access**. This establishes the facilities and locations a user can access.

Note: Users will automatically be able to see all facilities and locations associated with each client.

4. Select the **Alerts Access.** This is the location or location group for which the user receives alert emails.

Note: If no Alerts Client is selected, the user will not receive alert emails. Many users prefer this setting.

5. Set Administrator Permission by checking the appropriate box(es) for access:

Admin PHI Access

6. Establish a temporary **Password**.

- 7. Select the check box to send an invitation email.
- 8. Click Add user to save.

Edit Users

To edit a user, click on the **Pencil** icon. Admins can edit any of the user information entered during setup, as well as change locations, start or stop alert emails, and grant or revoke access to the Real-time Feedback site or specific features.

MANAGE PROVIDERS

| Providers | | | | | |
|--------------------|------------|-------|------------------|--------|--------|
| Search Q | | | | Export | Import |
| Name | NPI | Email | Prefered Contact | | |
| Lindsey, Stephanie | 1209476309 | | Email | | Edit |
| Upmann, Diane | 1486726348 | | Email | | Edit |

The **Providers** page displays a list of providers and includes:

- → Name
- → NPI
- → Email Address
- → Preferred Contact Method

It can be searched using the field at the top left. Unique NPIs found in your patient encounter file or HL7 feed will be automatically added to this list, so there is no need for you to maintain an active list of providers.

Mass Editing Providers

Admin users can export the provider list as a CSV, or import a new list, to make mass updates to provider emails and org groups.

- 1. Click the **Export** button to download the existing list.
- 2. Update the spreadsheet.
- 3. Click the **Import** list and select the updated document.

| Providers | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|-------------------|------------|--------|------------|-------------------|----------------------------------|------|--------|
| ← Adams, Eric | | | | | | | 1 | Save | Cancel |
| NPI | 1325496875 | EMAILS | Add emails | | | | | | |
| FIRST NAME | Eric | PREFERRED CONTACT | Email | 4 | | | | | |
| MIDDLE NAME | | | | | | | | | |
| LAST NAME | Alford | | | | | | | | |
| Search | ٩ | | | | | | | | |
| Question | | | | Target | Key Metric | Included In Email | Question Pods | | |
| Did the care team explain what to do if you did not get better after leaving? | | | | | | | Emergency Department Urgent Care | | |
| Did the care team include you in decisions regarding your care or course of treatment? | | | | | | | Medical Practice | | |
| Did the care you rece | eived during this visit meet your expectations? | | | 86 | | | Urgent Care | | |

Edit Individual Providers

Click the **Edit** link in the far-right column to open the editing menu for an individual provider and update their:

- → NPI
- → Name
- → Email Addresses
- → Preferred Contact Method
- → Org Groups
- → Desired targets for Provider Scorecard goals

Provider Scorecards

Any provider with an associated email address will automatically receive their Provider Scorecard monthly. Targets entered on the provider page will add a metric to the Provider Scorecard. If no goals are entered, the scorecard will default to showing your organization's key metric.

More than one email can be added to the emails field, i.e. if a clinic manager wants to be added to each of her provider's reports she could also receive them.

If you would like to include metrics on the scorecard even if they don't have goals, the "Include Key Metric" radial button should be selected.

If you would like assistance setting provider goals or managing provider emails, please let your support team know. We'd be happy to set these up for you.

| | Changes made will be available in the live Provider Scorecard the following da, |
|------------------|---|
| Monthly • | |
| | Dr. Jane Smith Scorecard report for January 1, 2018 - March 14, 2018 |
| | ull Question Scores |
| ◯ Yes | YTD Jan 18 Feb 18 |
| | Provider spent enough time with patient 87 87 84 n= 129 n= 134 |
| | Nurses courteous and respectful 91 90 88 n= 278 n= 129 n= 134 |
| Select Questions | 🌡 Provider Tips |
| 🔿 Yes 🛛 🖲 No | What's your diagnosis? |
| 🔿 Yes 🛛 🖲 No | TIDS That Wark |
| Yes O No | Don't sound clusters |
| Cool | "I have a pretty government |
| Guai | 2. Poly w |
| | 3. Nobody mun or I |
| Yes No | TIP: Patients don't always clearly articulate their worries or fears. Using t "What worries you the most?" to uncovers what your patient is truly conc about in a way the patient feels listened to and cared about. It's a root ca illuminator. |
| | Watch video 🕠 |
| • Yes O No | Patient Comments |
| | Edot of dayo |
| | Monthly Yes No Yes No Yes No Goal Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No No Yes No Yes No No No Yes No |

Org Groups

| n <u>rc</u> | | | | | | Resources | Real- | time User 👻 |
|-----------------------|--------------------|----------|--------------------|------------|-------------------|----------------|---------------|-------------|
| Benchmark | Location | Trend | Provider | Trend | | | | |
| All Question Pods | | Multiple | Values | | All Providers | 🖌 Last 30 days | | Export to _ |
| NRC Average 🦼 | All Classification | | All Location Filte | rs 🦼 | Multiple Values 🦼 | Al OrpGroup1 | All OrgGroup2 | 4 |
| | | N - size | Care met exp | pectations | Care providers | Cundefined | | |
| NRC Average | | | 72.6% | | 62.1% | | | |
| Organizational Target | | | | | | Cancel | Aboly | |

Providers added to org groups are used in a filter on the Benchmark Report. This is often a more reliable method than CMS Classification to group providers into specialties.

Org Group 1 and Org Group 2 tags are now handled through the Group Manager Capability.

MANAGE ORGANIZATIONAL TARGETS

| ← Back to Reports | Organizational Targets | | |
|---|--|--------|----------------------------------|
| ADMINISTRATION Users Providers | SearchQ | | Save: |
| Organizational Targets | | | |
| Configure Scorecard | Question | Target | Question Pods |
| Report Grouping ^{Beta} Facilities Group Types | Did the care team explain what to do if you did not get better after leaving? | | Emergency Department Urgent Care |
| Providers Group Types | Did the care team include you in decisions regarding your care or course of treatment? | | Modical Practice |
| Org Targets Use this page to set system wide | Did the care you received during this visit meet your expectations? | 65 | Urgent Care |
| performance goals for selected questions. Goals will appear as options on the track report. The | Did the nurse listen carefully to you? | | Emergency Department |
| system reports, the benchmark report, and the provider scorecard (if | Did the nurse treat you with courtesy and respect? | 70 | Medical Practice Urgent Care |
| turned on). | Fird the new olse do monothing they and it makes once distantiat? | | Emanagement Department |

The **Organizational Targets** page allows you to set organizational goals for benchmark report tracking. These are different from the provider targets that appear on the Provider Scorecard, in that provider targets are unique to each provider, but Organizational Targets are consistent across the entire organization. At this time, they cannot be customized for individual Question Pods or locations.

Updating Organizational Targets

Type in the organizational targets you'd like to update and click **Save**. The new targets should appear the following day.

Organizational goals appear in blue on the Benchmark Report.

| nrc | | | Resources Real-tim | e User • |
|--------------------------------|-------------|--|-------------------------------|----------|
| enchmark Loc | ation Trend | Provider Trend | | |
| All Question Pods | * | Multiple Values 🔺 All Provide | rs 🦼 Last 30 days | 1 |
| 🕄 🛄 🗠 RC Average 🛛 🖌 All Se | rvice Lines | All Location Filters 🔒 Multiple Values | | |
| | N - size | Aware of medical info | Care providers explain things | |
| NRC Average | | 72.8% | 71.7% | |
| Organizational Target | | 79.5% | 77.3% | |
| | 3.001 | 79.3% 7am | 65.0% see | |
| Real-time Health Care | 3,301 | A TELEVISION | | |

Send Feedback and Sign Out

Select your User Name and from the drop down you can choose:

- → Send Feedback to provide feedback directly to our product team.
- → **Sign Out** to sign out of the Real-time website.

| | Feedback | > | | | |
|-------------------------------|--|-------------------|--|--|--|
| Subscription Management | We value your opinion and would like to hear from you your use of our product and any suggestions you may h | regardin nave. | | | |
| dministration | Please give us some feedback | | | | |
| Group Manager ^{Beta} | | | | | |
| end Feedback | | | | | |
| → Sign Out | Send Close | | | | |

Dashboards and Reports

Key Metric Dashboard



The Key Metric Dashboard highlights the voice of your promoters and presents opportunities shared by those whose experiences that could have been improved.

Note: Because the Key Metric Dashboard is run off a single Question Pod filter, navigating to the report from the menu will default to the first Question Pod. Navigating from the Landing Dashboard will allow filters to persist.

Key Metric Dashboard Elements

The Key Metric Dashboard filters that allow you to customize your data are located at the top of the screen. Below them, from the top left, you'll see:

KEY METRIC AND TREND

The Key Metric and Trend element in the top left corner shows the key metric organization score and the trended score for the selected time period.

COHORT ANALYSIS

Just to the right of the Key Metric and Trend element is the **Cohort Analysis**.

- → The horizontal green bar shows the percentage of respondents in the Promoter range. These are the top box respondents for the key metric.
- → Yellow shows the percentage of respondents in the **Passive** range. This range represents responses of 7 and 8 for 11-point scales, and middle-box responses for three-point scales.
- → Red shows the percentage of respondents in the **Detractor** range. This range represents responses of 0 through 6 for 11-point scales and bottom-box responses for three-point scales.

Clicking on the green, yellow, or red bar will drill you to the **Qualitative** report for the selected segment. For example, clicking on green will drill users to the Qualitative report for Promoter respondents.

QUALITATIVE HIGHLIGHTS

The **Qualitative Highlights** are located beneath the Cohort Analysis. This element displays the top five qualitative themes mentioned by the respondent cohort. The top five themes are determined by category counts within qualitative comments.

Each category is assigned a green or red dot. If there are more positive comments than negative comments, the category dot will be green. If there is a tie, or more negative comments than positive comments, the dot will be red.

FOCUS QUESTIONS

Focus Questions are located at the bottom of the dashboard. Your NRC Health team can work with you to establish up to three focus questions for each Question Pod. Most organizations select metrics that align well with established improvement initiatives.

Focus questions display the score for each response option within a metric for the selected time period. Clicking on a focus metric will drill you to the **Trend Report** for the selected metric.

Qualitative Dashboard

| nrc | | | | | | | | | Resources | Real-t | ime User 👻 | |
|--------------------------------------|-------|------------|----------|-------|--------|----------|----------|---|---------------|---------|------------|---|
| Qualitative | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| All Question Pods | - 2 | Multiple V | alues | | | All Prov | iders | 4 | Last 30 days | | | 1 |
| Category: All | | Overall Me | asure: / | A.I | | Age: | Alt | | 🦼 Gender: All | | | , |
| 000 Negative | | Count | Pe | rcent | | | | | | | | |
| *** | | Negative | | = N | eutral | | Positive | | | Respond | ents 598 | |
| Clinical Process | | | | 113 | | 17 | 108 | | | | 238 | l |
| Interpersonal Care | | | ÷, | 06 | | 32 | | | 287 | | 425 | |
| Access to Care | | | 65 | 11 | | 107 | | | | | 183 | |
| Access to Care - Wait Time | | | 62 | | 3 | 97 | | | | | 170 | |
| Interpersonal Care - Communicatio | n. | | 62 | 17 | - 1 | 13 | | | | | 162 | |
| Interpersonal Care - Courtesy/Res | pect | 1.0 | 58 | 15 | | | 216 | | | | 289 | |
| Provider | | | 48 | 14 | 83 | | | | | | 145 | |
| Interpersonal Care - Emotional Sup | port | | 0 | 1 | 89 | | | | | | 146 | |
| Clinical Process - Patient Info/Educ | ation | 3 | 5 12 | 69 | | | | | | | 116 | |
| Clinical Process - Pain Manageme | nt | 3 | 4 | 1 | | | | | | | 53 | |

The **Qualitative Dashboard** is an at-a-glance summary of thousands of comments received from your patients. Since you don't often have time to read through every patient comment, this dashboard provides a quick way to spot potential trouble areas, then drill down to a targeted category to learn more.

For example, in the report above, there appear to be many negative comments about Clinical Process. This would be good category within which to read through the detailed, open-ended comments.

The Qualitative Dashboard is most frequently accessed via the drill path from the Dashboard. This narrows results to the Question Pod and respondents previously selected. However, the report is also useful for identifying broader organizational themes.

Qualitative Dashboard Elements

FILTERS

Located at the top of the screen, filters allow users to narrowly focus on qualitative themes for specific groups of respondents. The Qualitative Dashboard has an expanded set of filters.

The top row contains the Standard Filters:

- → Question Pods
- → Facilities/Locations
- → Providers
- → Time Period

The second row contains the **Expanded Filters**:

- → **Categories**: Select one or more comment categories for the dashboard.
- → Sentiment Sort: Sort the dashboard by most positive, negative, or neutral comments.
- → **Key Metric**: Filter to comments by key metric response options.
- → Age: Filter to respondents within a specified age bracket.
- → **Gender**: Filter to respondents of a specified gender.
- → Language: Filter to respondents in a specified language.
- → Marital Status: Filter to respondents with a specified marital status.
- → **Race**: Filter to respondents of a particular race.

Note: Expanded filters are not available on all dashboards; therefore, they are not saved as part of saved filter sets.

CATEGORIES AND SENTIMENT

Comment Categories are listed vertically. They are assigned by NRC Health's Natural Language Processing (NLP) algorithm. Using key words and phrases within a comment, NLP will assign one or more categories to each comment.

Within each category you can see the count of negative (red), neutral (yellow), and positive (green) comments. The dashboard defaults to showing sentiment counts for comments within each category, but it can be changed to show percentage by clicking **Percent** next to the category filter. Clicking on the red, yellow, or green bar for a comment category will drill the user to all comments for the comment category.

Note: There are a few comment categories that cannot be assigned a sentiment. These comments are not displayed on this dashboard but are visible when drilling down to read all comments.

Comments

| nrc | | | | Resources | Real-t | ime User 🕤 | |
|---|-------------------------------------|-----------|-----------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|-----|
| Qualitative Comments Rank | Trend | | | | | | |
| All Question Pods 🖌 Multiple | /alues | 🖌 All F | Providers | Last 30 day | 5 | 4 (B) | |
| Clinical Process 🖌 Overall Mer | asure: All | A Age | All | dender: / | ui - | | ~ |
| Comment | Category | Sentiment | Encounter MRN | Facility | Provider | Patient Score | 1 |
| I had to sit for the longest just for a pregnancy test, even results came back I still had to sit and encounter the extructating pain. It would've been better had I had something to relieve my while waiting. | after Clinical Process y pain | Negative | February 1, 994864 2018 | Real-time Health South | Vogt, Michaei (1905738670) | 10 Extremely likely | 100 |
| Fast efficient service. Everyone was very nice and I felt comfortable with all of them. The gentleman at check in v also fast and efficient. | Clinical vas Process | Positive | February 1, 5736548 2018 | Real-time Health West | Kobrin, Emilia (1873425096) | 10 Extremely tikely | |

Comments are the unfiltered voice of your patients. These are their stories and are often the fastest way to learn what's going well and what isn't. More importantly, stories resonate loudly with the providers and staff who interact with your patients every day.

Note: Comments from email and SMS surveys are loaded daily. IVR comments must be transcribed and are uploaded on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, so may have a slight delay after the response date.

Comments Report Elements

FILTERS

Located at the top of the screen, filters allow users to focus on qualitative themes for specific groups of respondents. The Comments Report has an expanded set of filters.

The top row contains the Standard Filters:

- → Question Pods
- → Facilities/Locations
- → Providers
- → Time Period

The second row contains the **Expanded Filters**:

- → **Categories**: Select one comment category. The default selection is the drilled-from category.
- → Question/Answer Text: Filter to comments from respondents who answered a specific question with a specific response. For example, use this filter to look at comments from respondents who identified poor provider communication.
- → Age: Filter to respondents within a specified age bracket.
- → **Gender**: Filter to respondents of a specified gender.
- → Language: Filter to respondents in a specified language.
- → Marital Status: Filter to respondents with a specified marital status.
- → **Race**: Filter to respondents of a particular race.

Note: Expanded filters are not available on all dashboards, therefore, they are not saved as a part of saved filter sets.

COMMENT CHART

The Comment Chart displays the:

- → Patient Comment
- → Comment Category, as assigned by NRC Health's NLP algorithm
- → Encounter Date of Patient's Visit
- → MRN for Patient (only visible to users with PHI permission checked)
 - Note: MRN is not available in subscription reports.
- → Facility in which the encounter took place
- → Provider associated with the encounter
- → Patient score for key metric

Comment Categories and Sentiment

To learn more about how comment categories and sentiments are assigned, please refer to the NLP section.

Sub Reports

The Comments Report features two sub reports. These are accessed by clicking the links next to **Comments** at the top of the report.

RANK

| nrc | | | | Resources R | teal-time User + |
|----------------------|----------------------|------------|--------------|---------------|------------------|
| Qualitative Con | nments Rank Trend | | | | |
| All Question Pods | Multiple Values | | NI Providers | Last 30 da | iys 🔺 |
| V Interpersonal Care | Overall Measure: All | 🖌 Age: All | | 🧧 Gender: Alt | |
| | Nogative | Neutral | Positive | Resp | ondents 13 |
| Emergency Department | 21 | | - 8 | 20 | 4 |
| Radiology | 4 10 | | | | 51 |
| Sleep Lab 1 | 2 | | | | - |

The **Rank Report** allows users to compare Facilities/Locations using the same view as the Qualitative Dashboard. Rather than viewing all categories, this report displays a single comment category, and selected locations are listed vertically.

The filter selections on the Qualitative Dashboard are also available here.

TREND

The **Trend Report** allows users to easily trend the percent positive score, compare against a target, and have greater flexibility in selecting trend periods. The Trend Report defaults to showing users a single trend line for the percent.

| REPORT | - | | | |
|------------------------|---|----------------------------------|-------------|---|
| Tend | - | Trend | | Gil Sussets (d. Doort + Jun 19, 2018 - Jul 18, 2018 |
| EPORT SETTINGS | | in term | | Respondents 1, |
| core. | 4 | | | |
| Kin In TRUCK | | NPS Would Recommend provider/NPS | | |
| for the second | - | Trend Sill | 18.5 | D1 |
| Would Recommend provid | | 10 | | |
| EXPORT | | 70 | | |
| | | | | |
| | | 40 | | |
| OEBHD | | | | |
| | - | | | |
| mission | | 40 | | |
| u. | 4 | | | |
| AND ADD | | 30 | | |
| u l | 4 | | | |
| | | 20 | | |
| ANNUTAL STRUGE | | - | | |
| | - | | | |
| VACE . | | | 1 4 4 4 1 T | |
| M. | 4 | | | |
| Benchmark O Goal | | Score | an Cat | 100 T 17 |
| | | | | |
| Contraction (Section) | | | | |

- 1. Users can choose to split by "Answer Text" if they want to see scores split by various response options.
- 2. Users have additional ability to change the trend period. The default is "Auto" which configures the trend period automatically based on the time period selected. However, users can override and change to Monthly or Quarterly.

Note: If the time-period selected is shorter than the trend period (e.g. Last 30 days, and trend by quarter) the trend report will show a single time-period and it will only have data for the selected time frame (e.g. Last 30 days).

- 3. Target Line is now displayed on the report. The target line can be either a Benchmark or a Goal. Benchmarks can be configured using additional filter options. Goals can be configured using the Organizational Targets section of the admin page.
- 4. Exporting **PDF (All)** will provide users with a PDF that contains data for all questions available.



Department Summary

The **Department Summary Dashboard** is designed with the department level user in mind. This report provides a comprehensive overview of an area's performance, across all metrics, alerting, and qualitative feedback.



Department Summary Dashboard Elements

- 1. Key Metric Summary –score and n-size are shown, along with the distribution of promoters, passives, and detractors. This will combine all key metrics selected for whatever question pods have been included in the filter. As throughout the Real-time site, this metric is configurable for the organization and could alternatively include a 3pt Would Recommend question, an NPS question, or an Overall Rate question.
- 2. Alert Performance –shows a simple count of open alerts, and alerts where action has been taken for the time period selected.
- **3.** Question Summary –shows a table of data for all questions eligible for the question pod(s) selected.
 - a) YTD –always shows the score year to date from today
 - b) Last 3 Months -always shows the score for the last 3 months from today
 - c) Last Month –always shows the score for the last month from today.
 - d) **n-size**-shows the number of returns for the question for the selected time period
 - e) Score –shows the score for the question for the selected time period
 - f) Target –can be either a benchmark or an organization goal
 - **g) Gap**-shows the distance from the Score to the Target. If score is above the target, the results are green. If the score is below the target the results are red.

4. Qualitative Summary -shows the top five most frequent categories for each cohort of respondent (promoter, passive, detractor). Categories with more positive comments than negative are coded as green. Categories with the same or more negative comments, than

FILTERS

In addition to the standard filter list, the Department Summary report includes Expanded Filters:

- **Benchmark**: Filter to NRC Average, specific Location Percentile or specific Provider Profile.
- → Service Line: Filter to respondents of a specified Service Line
- → Location Filter: Filter to respondents of a specified Location.

ADDITIONAL NOTES

- 1. Columns in the **Question Summary** section of the report can be sorted using the sort by configuration in the left-hand panel.
- 2. If **Target** is set to benchmark, the desired NRC Real-time Benchmark can be selected using the left-hand panel.
 - a. Provider benchmarks are not available at this time.
- 3. PDF and CSV Exports are available.
- 4. If a question does not have a target (either because no goal has been set, or no benchmark exists for the selected question) then the **Target** and **Gap** cells will be blank.
- 5. Note that multiple question pods can be selected for this report.

Segmentation

The **Segmentation Dashboard** is one of the most illuminating dashboards. Utilized to quickly identify populations that may be reporting worse experiences on average, it is a great research starting point and a helpful indicator of which populations' comments may require additional attention.



Segmentation Dashboard Elements

FILTERS

In addition to the standard filter list, the Segmentation report includes Expanded Filters:

- → Age Band: Filter to respondents within a specified age bracket.
- → **Gender**: Filter to respondents of a specified gender.
- → Language: Filter to respondents in a specified language.
- → Marital Status: Filter to respondents with a specified marital status.
- → **Race**: Filter to respondents of a particular race.

Note: Expanded filters are not available on all dashboards; therefore, they are not saved as a part of saved filter sets.

KEY METRIC AND TREND

In the upper right-hand corner, the report displays the same key metric and trend presented throughout the Real-time Feedback site. The remaining two charts on the segmentation dashboard show the same information in slightly different formats.

BUBBLE CHART

The chart immediately below the key metric trend chart shows bubbles representing different patient populations and their responses relative to the average experience of your total population.

- → Each **column** represents a demographic field (age, gender, language, marital status, race).
- → Each **bubble** represents a value within a demographic field (e.g., English, within Language).

There are four data elements available on the chart:

- \rightarrow The vertical position of the bubble represents the average score of a segment.
- \rightarrow The **size** of the bubble represents the number of respondents in the segment.
- → The color of the bubble represents relative performance against the average score, with red indicating less than average, green indicating greater than average, and gray indicating average. The colors are driven by a five-step gradient—the darker the color, the further away scores are from the average.
- → The horizontal grey line denotes the average score for the selected parameters.

LOLLIPOP CHART

The chart occupying the left portion of the dashboard is a **lollipop chart** and shows much the same information as the bubble chart, only visualized slightly differently for ease of use on drill-through.

- \rightarrow Each **row** represents a segment grouped into demographic fields (e.g., Age: 18–44).
- → The color of the lollipop chart represents relative performance against the average score, with red indicating less than average, green indicating greater than average, and gray indicating average. The colors are driven by a five-step gradient—the darker the color, the further away scores are from the average.
- \rightarrow The **length** of the lollipop chart represents the number of respondents in a segment.

Clicking on the lollipop chart of a particular segment will drill to the **Qualitative Dashboard** with the segment filter in place. For example, you can drill to the Qualitative Dashboard for the Spanish-language segment.

Feedback

The **Feedback Report** is another view that makes use of the open-ended feedback provided by patients. It includes additional information that is not available on the Comments report. You can select all comment categories instead of a single comment category. For each comment, you can also view all the comment categories and sentiments assigned. All comments are available by response date.

Note: Comments from email and SMS surveys are loaded daily. IVR comments are only updated on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, and would be visible to users the day after uploading. Because of this there may be a delay between IVR Comment response date, and date viewed in Real-time Portal.

| Dre | | | | 15000-000 |
|--|--|---|---|---|
| THE | | Switch Back to | Old Partal Resources | Jon tanner - |
| REPORT SETTINGS | Alesten Pool Al Akanaas Childrens | A AS A | | |
| Response Cale (| * | Rold | | ٩ |
| VER EF Propose Criticion AB AC INFO AB | Ind serie: 16 October 2017 Indraw: Devis Banges Alembers wins PLOSBOOD2 NationThe NAC Health Location Hochesan Therepoon Bengaria (1730154134 | PESPIDIAL DATE: 13 Jay 2018 PERPIDICAL DATE: 13 Jay 2018 PERPIDICAL DATE: 13 EXTREMELY LIKELY CONSTIT Whith all add, (Plogg) at the 2 hd check in data where I had to give all the Information adold. Bainy to usis very note: All this point I usis reach to consolite the restriction adold and the point of the added by an instructive of the restriction adold and the point of the added by an instructive of the restriction adold and the add on the point of the added by an instructive of the restriction add end the point of the added by an instructive of the restriction add end the point of the added by an instructive of the restriction add end the point of the add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the add end the point of the restriction add end the point of the | apportment because of the rk. She was spectituat she as 110-30 mins dinke analy 50 e ry good with pacticulty on wi Process - Admit Tagathatem | East way she acted, 1 ded for us to e needed to use uting even when |
| AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA | mic permit 16 Ochiner 2017 microsit Denim Baragas Atendoca wiss PL00000000 microsits Thoripoin Designen (c12005-154 | Oriental Present Private Inductionation AntiverSupport Bart: Prive Deal/Newgroup Financial Concid Privates Perivate B Care: Mill Time: Terrestore residence concert 13. July 2018 Sector EXTREMELY LikeLY Concert Concert Concert for the going there | | ter. |
| Peedback Hore you'll find the next sompartensive uses of Lastane comments. Rave comments an al compares, thereas, and sentrarems, with responsed to a and information available for co | Inic Livit, 15 October 2017 Annosi Devis Bangin-Alexitata Annosi P.203000003 Annosi P.203000003 Annosi P.203000003 Annosi P.20300003 Annosi P.20300003 Annosi P.20300003 Annosi P.20300003 | PESPECIELE LIS ANY 2018 PESPECIELE SARY 2018 PERSONNEL 18 EXTREMELY LIKELY COMMUNT Faced a compliant regarding an implayee dring shock in on a separate page trimeduality after my soms appl. I later instead that I didn't specify trives at the Proceeding Community Co | Northwest location | Cal |

Color coding for comment categories is as follows:

- **Green** = positive
- **Grey** = undefined
- Yellow = neutral
- **Red** = negative

By selecting the Edit button, users with the Admin Role will be able to edit categories and sentiment in the **Category Review** popup window. This window will open displaying all available Categories and 4 buckets: Positive, Neutral, Negative, and Undefined that corresponds to the sentiment.

Category Review

Comment Text I waited for 2 hours to take a drug test that took only like 3 minutes if it were me I would have an express lab for people taking drug tests for work because I was still on the clock at work. I don't think it's good to wait 2 hours for a 3 minute drug test thank you. Available Categories Negative Access to Care - Parking Clinical Process Access to Care - Wait Time ~ Access to Care -Clinical Process -Access to Care Scheduling Appt Medications Access to Care - Wait Time Access to Care -- Laboratory Transportation Use your mouse to select, drag, and drop a Category Use your mouse to select, drag, and drop a Category Access to Care - Wait from Available Categories from one sentiment to a different sentiment. Or Time - Exam Room to the correct sentiment. move it back to Available Categories. Access to Care - Wait Time - Reception Neutral Undefined Admin/Support Staff Clinical Process -Laboratory Admin/Support Staff -Courtesy/Respect

Applied changes will be reflected in the reports within 24 hours. Once edits are made, the Save button will no longer be greyed out. Select to save changes. Save Cancel

Note: After saving edits the Edit button on the **Feedback Report** will now say "Pending" to reflect that updates were made. Applied changes will be reflected in reports within 24 hours.



×

Feedback Report Elements

FILTERS

Located at the top of the screen, filters allow users to narrowly focus on qualitative themes for specific groups of respondents. The Feedback Report has an expanded set of filters.

The top row contains the Standard Filters:

- → Question Pods
- → Facilities/Locations

- → Providers
- → Time Period

The second row contains the **Expanded Filters**:

- → **Categories**: Select one comment category. The default selection is the drilled-from category.
- → Encounter Date Sort: Sort comments from newest to oldest or oldest to newest.

Note: Expanded filters are not available on all reports; therefore, they are not saved as a part of saved filter sets.

The Feedback Report includes a Search Bar allowing users to search for themes by key word or phrase.

- Words found in the report will be highlighted as the search is conducted.
- Comments will be filtered to just those containing the search term, if you select the "search icon".

FEEDBACK CHART

Each row displays:

- → Visit Information, including the Encounter Date, Facility, and Provider (if present)
- → A Feedback column containing all categories tagged by the NRC Health NLP and the associated sentiment for each category, with green indicating positive feedback and red indicating negative feedback
- → The raw comment from the respondent
- \rightarrow Comments default to pulling by response date.
 - If the time period selected is "last 30 days" comments will appear that have response dates within the last 30 days. This will ensure no new comments are missed even if the response was received weeks after the encounter.
 - o Users can switch back to Encounter date using the View By toggle.
- → Additional sort option of "sort by response date" has been added.
- → Each page will have 25 comments. Users can page over or page back using the control in the bottom right hand corner of the report.
- \rightarrow All comments are included. (No longer limited to the 100 most recent comments.)

Service Recovery

Service Recovery allows you to identify patients who are most at risk for outmigration, review the openended feedback they have given you, and resolve open alerts.

| nrc | | | | | Resources | Real-time User 🔻 |
|---|--|---|---|--|--|--|
| FILTER PRESETS | cuestion Emerger | KY FACILITIES | Bues All | 2 | | |
| REPORT Service Recovery | = | Service Recover | v | | 🛓 Export = | Jan 01, 2018 - May 30, 2018 |
| VIEW OPTIONS SORT BY Alert Date † | | OPEN ALERTS | ACTIONS TAKEN | ACTIONS TAKEN TREND | | |
| FILTERS STATUS Open Alerts | | 4 | 6 | Apr 1 | 1 May 1 | |
| Depen Alerts Depen Alerts Dependent in the sectory extenses of Raad-time Pacitatic is the sectority in forlow up with these has take respondent on research within a day or take of the expension. When through a contracticated list of rustomers who may need additional laboration. | PATTERNI Marva Loya INTE: 1144556 SEX Female LANGUAGE ENGLISH PHORE 555555555 EMAL Connection/@rational Appress: 123 Main St | exc bare 2 April 2016 FACUTY: Emergency De Providen: () ALEXE DATE 6 April 2016 | PATENT SCORE: 0 NOT AT ALL LIKELY epartment COMMENT Yai need to improve the wait lime because if sat improve because iny daughter was throwing up si | in there for 4 hours with my daughter and didn't even get to n ick and 1 ended up just driving an hour and a haif | Action Taken | |
| | | PATELIA: Robert Childens MRIK 1144556 SEX Pemale LARGUAGE ENGLISH PHONE 565555555 | eno bare: 2 April 2018 FAOLITE: Emergency Do Protocolor: Llas Smith (1 ALERT DATE 6 April 2018 | partment COMMENT COMMENT Lines unimary tract refection, and Pue been havin extensive blood work. CAT scans, ultrasounds, an you. | ng them multiple times this year after my hysteroclomy. I felt id had a urologist come to actually see me instead of making | Action Taken Like they should've did more g me wait another 2 weeks. Thank |
| | | ADDRESS: 123 Main St | alresearch; com | | | |

Service Recovery Elements

FILTERS

The service recovery dashboard has the standard set of filters available, which include:

- → Question Pods: This is the fastest way to filter to a particular service line like Emergency or Inpatient.
- → Facilities/Locations: Narrow results to a specific Facility, Location, or Facility/Location grouping.
- → **Providers**: Narrow results to a single provider or group of providers.
- → Time Period: The Service Recovery report shows a different date range than most of the other Dashboards and Reports. Instead of showing the date range relevant to the most recent visit date with a response, service recovery shows the most recent visit date with an open alert ticket. For example, if the most recent visit date with a response is January 22nd, then data for other dashboards will be displayed from January 22nd. If the most recent open alert is from January 20th, the service recovery report will be dated from January 20th.

OPEN ALERTS

The **Open Alerts** box shows the number of patients within the selected parameter set that have left comments that triggered unresolved alerts.

ACTION TAKEN

The **Action Taken** box shows the number of alerts that have been triggered and resolved for the selected parameter set.

ACTION TAKEN TREND

The **Action Taken Trend** to the right of the boxes shows the number of alerts resolved for the selected parameter set trended over time:

- → Trend displayed by week, for Last 30 Days and Last Month
- → Trend displayed by month, for all other time periods

ALERT LIST

The **Alert List** allows you to view, take action on, and resolve alerts. Alerts can be scrolled through via the blue up or down arrows. Each line in the list shows:

- → **Patient Information**: Displays the information needed to look up the patient record and reach out. It includes patient name, MRN, sex, age, language, phone number, and email address.
- → Visit Information: Displays the visit date, facility, and provider associated with the record.
- → Feedback: Displays the date the alert was triggered, and the patient's score for the key metric.
- → **Comment**: Displays the full text of the patient comment that triggered the alert.

The Action Taken button removes the alert from active list and adds it to the Resolved column.

Alert Timing

Even though data in the reporting site is updated daily, alerts are triggered, notifications are sent, and comments appear in Service Recovery as they happen. Many alerts may be issued throughout the day. Email and SMS respondent alerts are issued within minutes of receipt. IVR comments must be transcribed and are loaded on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday of each week.

Alert Permissions

Users must have "Service/Recovery/PHI Permission" checked to see this page, as it contains PHI. They will only receive alert emails if they have been signed up to do so, and only for the location(s) they have assigned. Similarly, while on the Service Recovery page, users will only see data for the location(s) for which they have permissions assigned. See the **Administration** section for details.

What Triggers an Alert?

Alerts are triggered by NRC Health's NLP, which combs comments for words and sentiments that may trigger an alert. For example, words that suggest a clinical error, like "misdiagnose," or phrases that suggest a contact request, like "call me" or a phone number, will trigger alerts. For more information, please refer to the NLP section.

Score Summary

Score summary is a report aimed at analyst users to quickly pull a table of all questions for all providers or all locations. This report is for purely functional views. The report exports to CSV to allow users to further configure and create custom visualizations.

Note: **Location** is the default view, but a list of providers is available by toggling to the provider tab. Note: Subscription for this view will be available in April.

Location View

| nrc | | | | | Resources | Real-time User | • |
|----------------------|----------|-------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------|-----|
| Score Summary | Location | Provider | | | | | |
| All Question Pods | | Real-time Health | All Providers | 🖌 La | st 30 days (0206/16-03/27/18) | A Export to | S . |
| All Questions 🦼 | | | | | | | |
| | Awar | e of medical info | Care provider explain-if not better | Care providers explain things | 1 Care providers listened | Cleanliness of facility | |
| Diagnostics Center | | | | | | | |
| EDM1 | | | 59.3 (r-sze. 00) | 50.0 (n-scat: 98) | | | ï |
| EDM2 | | | 59.0 (n-aze: 20) | 46.0 (n-eize: 50) | | | f |
| Emergency Department | | | 59.2 (1-400: 125) | 48.6 (n-eize 142) | | | |
| Endovascular | | | | | | | |
| Gastroenterology | | | | | 67.9 (*-M29: 20) | | |
| General Surgery | | | | | 80.0 (1-star 5) | | ~ |
| | < | | | | | > | |

Provider View

| nrc | | | | R | esources Re | Real-time User 👻 | | |
|----------------------|---|-------------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|
| Score Summar | y Locatio | n Provider | | | | | | |
| Medical P | Practice 🤞 | Real-time Health | 🖌 All Providers | 🖌 Las | t 30 days (03/01/18-03/30/1 | i) A Export to | | |
| All Questions | All CMS Specialtie | as 🔺 All CMS Classi | fications 🖌 | Undefined | Undefined | | | |
| en. | Hover to the right of any column header text and click on the graphic | Care providers listened | Enough info about Freatment | Knew what to do if questions | NPS: Net Promoter Would Recommend | Office staff courteous/helpful | | |
| Grand Total | to sort by score. | 71.0 (n-aize: 245) | 63.2 (n-size: 253) | 63.4 (n-size: 225) | 76.2 (n-size: 223) | 76.4 (s-size: 233) | | |
| Bryant, Carla (1121 | 1644987) | 66,7 (n-size: 39) | 62.5 (n-size: 40) | 59.5 (n-stas: 37) | 77.8 (n-atzer 30) | 67.6 (h-size: 37) | | |
| Connick, Kelli (783- | 4019332) | 68.0 (n-size: 25) | 61.5 (n-elze: 26) | 64.0 (n-size: 25) | 91.7 (1-4/28: 24) | 72.0 (*-size 25) | | |
| Diaz, Robert (4985 | 610932) | 92.3 (n-size: 13) | 71.4 (n-aim: 14) | 58.3 (n-size: 12) | 83.3 (n-alce: 12) | 83.3 (x-elite: 12) | | |
| Douglas, Luiza (48 | 37621927) | 77.8 (n-size: 9) | 60.0 (n-size: 10) | 88.9 (n-szac 9) | 77.8 (n-size: 9) | 88.9 (>=sze: 9) | | |
| | | < | | | | > | | |

Score Summary Report Elements

FILTERS

The standard set of filters is available for both the **Location** and **Provider** views.

- → Question Pods
- → Facilities/Locations
- → Providers
- → Time Period

The second row on the Location view contains the Expanded Filter:

→ All Questions: The default selection is "All". Narrow results to a specific question or multiselect questions. Note: Question selection will persist between Location and Provider Reports.

The second row on the **Provider** view contains the **Expanded Filters**:

- → All Questions: The default selection is "All". Narrow results to a specific question or multiselect questions.
- → All CMS Specialties: The default selection is "All". Narrow results to a specific CMS Specialty or multi-select specialties.
- → All CMS Classifications: The default selection is "All". Narrow results to a specific CMS Classification or multi-select Classifications.
- → Org Group 1:
- \rightarrow Org Group 2:

Note: If not defined, Org Group 1 and Org Group 2 will display as "Undefined" and there will be no active drop-down selection(s) available.

Benchmarking

While healthcare loyalty is best measured at the individual level (n = 1), it is also valuable to understand customer feedback at the organizational level, and to compare against other like organizations. To meet this need, NRC Health provides robust and reliable comparative benchmarking information. Below are the specifications for Real-time Feedback benchmarking data, by question.

REAL-TIME FEEDBACK BENCHMARKING SPECIFICATIONS

- → Benchmarks include ratings from the previous 12 months, updated on the first business day of each quarter.
- \rightarrow The NRC Health Average is available for all questions.
- \rightarrow Questions may be mapped to other like questions for benchmarking.
- → For percentile-based benchmarks, there must be at least 30 providers or locations using a question, and the 30 providers or locations must have a minimum of 30 responses each.

PERCENTILE RANKS

To calculate a percentile rank, NRC Health begins by sorting scores from lowest to highest and dividing those scores into 100 equal groups. The relative position of a given score on that list determines the percentile rank. A score at the 55th percentile, for example, indicates that the score is better than 55% of the scores in the list. Groupings of data that do not meet the above specifications (at least 30 providers/locations with at least 30 responses each) will display an NRC Health Average benchmark score, but percentile ranking will not be displayed.

PROVIDER VS. LOCATION BENCHMARKS

NRC Health offers two approaches to benchmarking in real time, to provide the most applicable comparison data.

Provider-based Percentile Ranking

Patient ratings are grouped by provider. Then provider-level scores are calculated and sorted, and percentiles are calculated by plotting provider scores on a distribution of 1 to 100.

The resulting provider-based percentile ranking is most applicable when you're seeking to compare your provider scores to other provider scores in the national database.

Location-based Percentile Ranking

Patient ratings are grouped by location (e.g., clinic or hospital). Then location-level scores are calculated and sorted, and percentiles are calculated by plotting location scores on a distribution of 1 to 100.

The resulting location-based percentile ranking is most applicable when you're seeking to compare your location scores to other location scores in the national database.

SERVICE LINE, LOCATION TYPE, AND SPECIALTY BENCHMARKS

The most relevant benchmark will align with your organizational strategy, not only in terms of question content, but also in the type of care and the setting in which it was received. For this reason, NRC Health provides Service Line (e.g., inpatient, emergency, medical practice), Location Type (CHA or Vizient Academic), and Specialty (CMS classification) benchmarks. This means that even if the same question is asked of all consumers, you can isolate the responses most applicable to your organization. Service Line and Location Type benchmarks are available in the **Location Benchmark Report**. Specialty and Location Type benchmarks are available in the **Provider Benchmark Report**.

ACCESSING REAL-TIME FEEDBACK BENCHMARKS

The **Benchmark Report** allows you to access your own scores and organizational targets alongside NRC Health benchmarks.

| nrc | | Resources | Real-time User 👻 |
|--|--|----------------------------------|------------------|
| Benchmark Questi | on Location Provider | | |
| All Question Pods | All Providers | 🖌 Last 30 days (02/36/18-03/27/1 | 6 🔒 Export to. 🦼 |
| NRC Average 🧧 All Service | Lines 🧧 All Classifications 🧧 All Location Filters | 🖌 All Questions 🔒 | |
| NPS: Net Promoter Would Recommend | 75.3 nate 4,204 | 71.5 | ^ |
| Would Recommend provider/NPS | 85.7 nate 3.513 | | 82.4 |
| Good communication b/w staff | 72.1 name3.411 | 60.9 | |
| Nurses listened carefully | 78.6 n-size 3,987 | 77.8 | 1 |
| Nurses explained things 78.2 million 2,344 | | 71 | 9.5 |

The following benchmarks are available:

| Service Line Benchmarks | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| All service lines | Home Health | Outpatient Services | | | | | | | |
| Adult Day Care Family | Independent Living (Family) | Pharmacy | | | | | | | |
| Adult Day Care Participant | Independent Living Resident | Prospective Resident | | | | | | | |
| Assisted Living (Family) | Inpatient | Retail Clinics | | | | | | | |
| Assisted Living Resident | Medical Practice | SNF Family | | | | | | | |
| Emergency | Home Health | SNF Resident | | | | | | | |
| | Location Type Benchmarks | | | | | | | | |
| All location types | Children's Hospitals (CHCA) | Academic Hospitals (Vizient) | | | | | | | |
| | Doctor Specialty | | | | | | | | |
| Based on specifications down | oaded from CMS. benchmarks are | e created for each Classification | | | | | | | |

and Specialization according to provider NPI.

Participation Dashboard

The Participation Dashboard is designed to allow users to quickly identify overall response rates and spot the most successful outreach modes.



Participation Dashboard Elements

FILTERS

The Participation Dashboard has the standard set of filters available, which include:

- → Question Pods: This is the fastest way to filter to a particular service line like Emergency or Inpatient.
- → Facilities/Locations: Narrow results to a specific Facility, Location, or Facility/Location grouping.
- → **Providers**: Narrow results to a single provider or group of providers.
- → Time Period

RESPONSE RATE

Located in the upper left-hand corner of the Dashboard, this orange bar chart shows the overall response rate for the selected parameter set. Response Rate is calculated by dividing the total number of responses by the total number of patients with attempted outreach.

Response Distribution Immediately below the Response Rate chart is a pie chart showing the distribution of responses by mode.

In the example above, 22.9% of the 3,413 responses come from email, and 77.1% of the 3,413 responses come from IVR.

MODE PERFORMANCE

In the upper right-hand corner of the dashboard, this bar chart illustrates the total number of responses out of the total number of attempts made, grouped by mode. It shows which mode is most efficient in connecting with your patient population.

Note: Because each person may receive up to three outreach attempts, the total number of outreach attempts will always be larger than the number of people attempted (as shown in the orange Response Rate chart).

AGE GROUP BREAKDOWN

This chart is broken out by age group, and shows:

Response Rate: Displayed as a percentage in orange. This is calculated by dividing the total number of responses by the total number of patients with attempted outreach. **Mode Success Rate**: This is calculated by dividing the total number of responses by the total number of attempts in a given mode.

Note: Each mode may have more than one outreach attempt per person, depending on your established outreach rules.

Provider Scorecard

The Provider Scorecard is designed with the provider in mind. It shows a limited number of metrics that have been identified by providers as being most relevant to them. Each scorecard comes with a few key metrics, a helpful skill-building video from our partners at Practicing Excellence, and the open-ended feedback provided by patients within the last month.

The Provider Scorecard is delivered once a month via email, with no logins to use or attachments to be opened. Since it's designed to be mobile-friendly, it looks great on tablets and phones.

It is not intended to be the most complete summary, so more analytical users may prefer additional information. All the reports within the Real-time Dashboard can be built at the provider level, so if a clinic manager or analyst wants all metrics for a provider or more analysis on qualitative data, we suggest utilizing the Bonchmark report or the Qualitative d

analysis on qualitative data, we suggest utilizing the Benchmark report or the Qualitative dashboards, then filtering to the individual provider.

Provider Scorecard Elements

KEY METRIC

The Key Metric shows the single most important score to the provider right at the top of the card. You can select a common key metric for the entire organization or configure at the provider level. Information available with the key metric includes:

- The Key Metric is the score year to date.
- The N-size for the key metric
- The response distribution for the key metric

Additionally, you can choose to show:

- The providers peer ranking for the key metric
- The distribution for the key metric score across all locations a provider practice at

QUESTION SCORES

Question Scores show a provider's:

- → Score, year to date
- → Score for the last 2 time periods
- \rightarrow Comparison scores of goal, internal benchmark or external benchmark.
- → N-size, for all provider metrics

Question Scores are configurable at the provider level. Many organizations only include the one to three performance metrics for which providers receive incentive compensation. This keeps the dashboard clean and easy to read, though you are welcome to add as many other metrics as you like.

Note: Organizations with an established fiscal year will utilize it by default for this report.

PROVIDER TIPS

We've partnered with Practicing Excellence to offer our Real-time providers a new video each month, related to improvement themes that most impact the patient experience. Clicking **Play** on the video will launch a new webpage, where providers can watch a one-to-three-minute video with content designed by top-performing physicians across the country.

PATIENT COMMENTS

Patient comments gathered since the last scorecard delivery are included in each scorecard. The facility where the comment occurred is also included for context.

Some organizations wish to turn off patient comments for scorecards. Let your NRC Health team know, and we will turn them off for you.

TRANSPARENCY INTEGRATION STAR RATINGS

For customers that use both Real-time and Transparency three additional sections can be configured to be turned on or off: Star Ratings, Scheduled Comments, & Published Comments.

For Transparency data to show on the Provider Scorecard the Real-time Transparency integration must be established.

If you do not see the option to configure Transparency but believe you should, please contact your customer success manager.

The star ratings section can be turned on or off. It shows a provider's all-time star ratings along with displaying the organizations average star rating.

Transparency Integration Scheduled Comments

Scheduled comments section can be turned on or off. Scheduled comments show comments that are scheduled to publish in the next 31 days.

Transparency Integration Published Comments

Published comments section can be turned on or off. Published comments show comments that have published live in the previous 31 days.

Comments showing in the scheduled and published comments sections will depend on your Transparency comment publishing rules.

Integration Scheduled Comments

The footnote section can be completely configured to include helpful custom text to providers.



Scorecard Configurations

Trend Period

Users can select between Quarterly Trend or Monthly Trend

- If Monthly question scores will show last 2 completed months
- If quarterly question scores table will show last 2 completed quarters

Key Metric

- The Key Metric section can be toggled on or off and includes a selected key metric, scaled response options, along with a customizable description section.
- Key metric can be defined either at the Customer level or at the Provider level.
 - Only one Key Metric can be defined at the Customer Level.
 - Definition of key metric is done within the, "select questions screen" of the question scores section.
 - Key Metric selection at Customer level will apply to all providers that are collecting data for the selected Key Metric question.

- Key Metric selection can be overridden at the individual provider level located within the Providers page of the administration section.
- If Key Metric section is turned on but no Key Metric is selected, then Key Metric section won't populate.

| Scorecard Config | uration | |
|--|---|--|
| Trend Period | Manday • | Preview constraint eventues bare for dustratory long Charges made init as eventues in the view Provate Compared to following any |
| 🛃 Key Metric | | Dr. Jane Smith |
| Include Key Metric | Yes O No | ing Key Matric |
| Include Peer Raminigs | Yee I No | 73 |
| Include Location Scores | 🔹 Ves 🗇 No | Internet of 145 address strategy |
| Description | Latering is one of the most important skills of a Professional Contor | Sec. Bacella and Sec. B |
| | | uppering a une of the delay measurements of a Performance States |
| al Question Scores | And the second se | Peer Ranking |
| E Guession Scores | Tana and | 042 - 042 27.40 - 9.61 |
| Select Guestions | Select Questions | di Location Key Metric Scores |
| Include Internal Benchmark | 🗇 Yes 🛞 No | ture feture |
| 111111111111111111111111111111111111111 | | 4418mm / PT 228 |
| Include External Benchmark | Ves. C No | Linearca 27 27 Linearca 2 49 40 |
| Include Target Culump | 🔿 Ves 🛞 No | Left Guestion Scores |
| | | |
| Physician's Tip | | rectant 2. The The |
| Include Prenticing Excellence | Ves R No | Without and an art of a state of the state o |
| the state of the state of the state of the | | Ranged counters and repairing PT PT PT PT PT PT |
| Patient Comments | | C: Patient Comments Lev 11 Aux |
| | | lange spectrum of project two dataset the processor's language 10 |
| Include Patient Comments | Yes No | There uses is a captor thing that could be very a track and before the house over a could be to be and and the to the set of the set of the set of the rest accounts of particular despited particular to these a days whereas the particular of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of t |
| A Transparency | | toper large factors to the second sec |
| | | thr Star Rating |
| Include Star Ratinga | Yes D No | A32 A21 |
| Include Published Commerts | 🖲 Yes 🖂 140 | C Published Comments |
| Include Scheduled Comments | Yes O No | There exact is care to provide a solution of an and the solution of the soluti |
| Footnote | | The same (1971) And a same (1971) |
| | | Scheduled Comments |
| | | Navel 111 18528- |

Peer Rankings and Locations

- If Key Metric is turned on, customers can also turn on two additional sections: peer rankings & location scores.
- Peer rankings shows provider rankings against other internal providers if org groups have been setup.
- Org groups can be setup within the Group Manager Tab
- Locations scores show key metric scores & returns for providers that practices at multiple locations.
 - Scores will show for all locations a provider has returns from.

Question Scores

- The Questions Scores section allows users to select which questions they want to be included or excluded at either the Customer level or at the Provider level.
 - To set at the provider level please go to the "Providers" Admin page, select the desired provider, and edit selected metrics and goals.
- The Questions Scores section includes the ability to show an internal benchmark, external benchmark, and target goals.
- Internal benchmark column can be turned on or off.
 - Internal benchmark can be selected as the entire organization average or selected by org groups.
- External benchmark column can be turned on or off.
- Users can select from NRC percentiles.
 - Users can also additionally show external benchmark by provider NPI category and organization type.
- Target goals columns can be turned on or off.
 - Targets are set on the Organizational Targets page within the administration section.
 - Target goals can be overridden at the individual provider level within the Providers page of the administration section.

Provider Tips

• Physicians Tip can be turned on or off.

Patient Comments

- The Patient Comments section can be toggled on or off
- When turned on shows all patient comments from the last 31 days.



Report Setup and Delivery

While you have the tools to set up Provider Scorecards, we are happy to have our implementation or project teams do it for you. Just let us know your providers' email addresses, selected metrics, and goals for each metric.

The Provider Scorecard is automatically delivered to every provider with an associated email address on the 15th of each month. For provider coaches who receive multiple provider scorecards the subject line now clearly identifies who the scorecard belongs to.

Online Version of Provider Scorecard

An up to date version of the provider scorecard can be pulled on demand in the Real-time Portal. Utilizing the "send to" drop down, users can have the report sent to their inbox on demand.



System Dashboard and System Details

The System Dashboard allows for users to compare groups of locations or providers.

The System Details report allows users to compare locations or providers within a group.

- 1. Both reports show a table of data for all questions eligible for the question pod(s) selected.
 - a) **YTD** always shows the score year to date from today
 - b) Last 3 Months always shows the score for the last 3 months from today
 - c) *Last Month* always shows the score for the last month from today.
 - d) N-size shows the number of returns for the question for the selected time period
 - e) Score shows the score for the question for the selected time period
 - f) *Target* can be either a benchmark or an organization goal
 - g) *Gap* shows the distance from the Score to the Target. If score is above the target, the results are green. If the score is below the target the results are red.
- 2. System Dashboard defaults to Question Pod tab until groups are created.
- 3. For System Details Facility Report only the lowest level location is shown. If a user wants to compare groups of locations, they can create a group using the grouping utility and utilize the system dashboard.

GUESTON POOS AUDITES PROVORS AUDITES PROVORS A

REPORT SETTINGS

Benchman O Goal soler by Score 1 Buestion Rate facility NRC Average SERVICE LINE. AL

ALDOAN System Dashboard System Dashboard

```
Terrent Court And
```

| iroup | | YTD | Last 3 Months | Last Mo | este-n dtn | Score | Target | | | Gep | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|------|------------------|---------|------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------------|
| 94 Inpatient Roltab + Magnet | | 70.6 | 75.0 | 813 | 2 | 100.0 | 73.2 | | 25.0 | | |
| Adpatient Series | | 79.3 | 17.1 | 91.1 | 27 | 96.3 | 73.2 | | 23.1 | | |
| H Outpatient Testing + Magnet | | 83.3 | 82.4 | 81.9 | 154 | 85.1 | 73.2 | | 12.5 | | |
| Vitual Urgent Care | | 73.8 | 72.9 | 04.6 | 12 | 83.3 | 73.2 | | 10.1 | | |
| Apatient Testing (No "Access to Co | (11) | 76.5 | 78.0 | 80.9 | 1,078 | 81.0 | 73.2 | | 7.8 | | |
| PH Outpatient Series + Magnet | | 77.6 | 77.1 | 2.08 | 81 | 79.0 | 73.2 | | 5.8 | | |
| Sedical Practice | | 75.0 | 75.6 | 76.9 | 7,376 | 77.3 | 73.2 | | 3.9 | | |
| lutpatient Testing | | 75.3 | 75.6 | 17.2 | 1,066 | 77.0 | 73.2 | | 0.0 | | |
| Augustent Rehab | | 73.3 | 72.5 | 73.4 | 100 | 76.0 | 73.2 | | 24 | | |
| Turmacy | | 73.6 | 75.0 | 73.8 | 677 | 74.4 | 73.2 | | 12 | | - T |
| Atpatient Behavioral Health | | 64.5 | 70.0 | 74.2 | 27 | 74.1 | 73.2 | | 11.9 | | - i |
| ingent Care | | 69.5 | 715 | 71.6 | 966 | 713 | 73.2 | | -19 | | 1 |
| H Emergency Department + Magn | é. | 54.1 | 55.2 | 63.6 | 444 | 51.4 | 73.2 | | -218 | | |
| Utpatient Testing - Short | | 33.3 | 23.5 | 33.2 | 3 | 33.3 | 73.2 | | 39.0 | | |
| - Dro | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TILC | | | | | | | | | | Switch Buck to Old Portal Reso | urbes - Jon Tanter |
| PLIER PRESETS AR | A PODE EXCLUSION | es | 4 AR | | | | | | | | |
| terost = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bysten Deturs | System Details | | | | | | | | 49 | Jan 10 + Jun 10 | , 2018 - Jul 09, 2018 |
| ETWACHIC REPORTS | Facility Provider | | | | | | | | | | |
| Byslem Dashesard | METRIC Rating of provider | | | | | | | | | | |
| System Details | Group | | | YID | Last3 | Last Month : | naize Sco | ni Target | | Gap | |
| Department Rummary | Also Sharwe, Fact (1203000001) | | | 10.0 | 100.0 | 100.8 | 1 10 | 1 111 | 8.7 | | |
| Begmantabor | Anux, Waren (12110377W) | | | 883 | 86.3 | 100.8 | i 100 | 101 | 14.2 | | |
| Trans | Andrews, Stephen (1505444529) | | | 19.9 | 10.0 | 100.0 1 | 5 100 | 8 83.8 | N.J. | | |
| Gualitative | Amonacci, June (1019/01303) | | | 92.8 | 10.8 | 100.0 | 7. 100 | 0.018 | .962 | | |
| | a second and a second second second | | | 24.7 | 100.0 | 2.00 F | i ide | 41.4 | | | _ |
| Feedback | Arguetes, Somor (Translotor) | | | 11.1 | | 1992.0 | 1 100 | - 110 | - 16.2 | | |

-

System Dashboard (j) system Lashboard The System Cashboard allows users to early compare performance acreas your organization by comparing meaningful groups of locations.

LOGATION PILITER All

CLASS/ROUTIDN All SUB-SPECIALTY All

. 4

.

Tips in the question summary table, the score column will always shoe you the score for the selected time period. The v-score column will always, shoe you the number of returns for the selected time period.

ça 🖾 💷 🛓 Eccot 🔹 Jun 10, 2018 - Jul 09, 2018 🦼

Provider Sub-specialty Benchmark

Benchmarks for CMS Sub-Specialties (e.g. Internal Medicine – Hematology) are now available in Real-time.

- 1. Provider Sub-specialties are based on NPI provided in respondent file.
- 2. Provider Sub-specialty benchmark is available on the following reports:
 - Benchmark Report Question and Provider Tab
 - Score Summary Report Provider Tab
 - System Dashboard and System Details Report
 - Provider Scorecards
 - For an organization, sub-specialties will only appear if they have a provider that has an NPI that matches the sub-specialty.

| REPORT System Details | System Details | | | | | | | (Ci tuto | ther 🛓 Export 🔹 | Jun 10, 2018 - Jul 09, 2018 | |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|------|------------------|------------|--------|-------|--------|----------|-----------------|-----------------------------|---|
| REPORT SETTINGS | Facility Provider | | | | | | | | | | |
| Benchmark O Goat | METRIC. Rating of provider | | | | | | | | | | |
| SORTEY | Group | YTD | Last 3 Months | Last Month | n-size | Score | Target | | Gap | | |
| score 1 | Abu Shahin, Fadi (1265608806) | 90.8 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 3 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | l |
| Outstick | Amos, Warren (1275537755) | 89.2 | 85.3 | 100.0 | 1 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | l |
| Rating of provider | Andrews, Stephen (1568444529) | 89.9 | 88.6 | 100.0 | 5 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | l |
| BENCHMURK NRC Average | Antonucci, John (1619181369) | 92.8 | 93.8 | 100.0 | 7 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| a to reading a | Arguelles, Ramon (1144268590) | 91.7 | 63.3 | 100.0 | 3 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| SERVICE LINE . | Baseman, Daniel (1194905984) | 84.9 | 86.4 | 100.0 | 2 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| | Blackwell, Lea (1356508410) | 97.8 | 92.9 | 92.9 | 7 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| All | Bohrer, Mindy (1902895360) | 81.2 | 81.8 | 100.0 | â. | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| N ASSISTANCE | Brown, Alan (1922098045). | 94.5 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 2 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Alt | Carlsen, Gregory (1306831516) | 87.0 | 90.6 | 100.0 | 6 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| KURLSPECILLTV | Castilo, Alvaro (1891939385) | 79.3 | 93.3 | 100.0 | 6 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Alt | Chen, Christopher (1245235688) | 81.8 | 87.5 | 100.0 | 2 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| All | Chou, William (1790713253) | 88.9 | 85.0 | 100.0 | 1 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Colon & Rectal Surgery | De Andrade, Regiane (1922352467) | 90.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 1 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16,2 | | | |
| Internal Medicine - He | Domenech, Gabriel (1427043785) | 87.5 | 91.7 | 100.0 | 4 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Internal Medicine - He | Dosoretz, Daniel (1629073200) | 78.0 | 78.0 | 100.0 | 8 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Internal Medicine - M | Fernandez, Eduardo (1558367722) | 75.0 | 80.0 | 100.0 | 2 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Internal Medicine - Pu | Fitch, Dwight (1871540278) | 91.2 | 917 | 100.0 | 5 | 100.0 | 83.8 | 16.2 | | | |
| Nurse Practitioner | Fogel Thomas (1619969524) | 92.9 | 92.9 | 100.0 | 11 | 100.0 | 63.8 | 16.2 | | 1000 | |

HCAHPS (BETA)

| nrc | | | | Resources | Real-time User 👻 |
|--|-----------------|--|---|--|---|
| HCAHPS | Dimensions | Questions | | | |
| VI Facilities | | Quarter | | Q1 2017 | 🔺 🖬 🕼 🖂 |
| Submittable 7,661 Compliance Ticker Previous Carrent Pain Management | Needed 3,600 | Dimensions 8 Care Transitions Clearliness / Quietness Communication About Meds Communication with Doctors Communication with Nurses Discharge Information Overall Rating of Hospital Pain Management Responsiveness of Hospital Staff | core and Benchmark 67.7% 72.3% 30.9% 85.4% 85.4% 89.7% 77.0% 54.6% 55.2% | 53.9% 65.9% 64.4% 74.0% 72.7% 66.8% | Previous Quarter 55.4% ◆ 73.1% ◆ 34.2% ◆ 83.8% ◆ 84.5% ◆ 88.5% ◆ 77.5% ◆ 55.7% ◆ 54.0% ◆ |
| Previous Current 2.1% Communication About Med | | Would Recommend Hospital | 29.3% | 76.0 | 77.2% |

Our goal for the Real-time **HCAHPS Report** is to show a simple overview of your CAHPS performance. If you've bought into Real-time, we hope you share our view that CAHPS should not be the primary vehicle for identifying improvement strategies. Real-time data illuminates week-to-week and even daily opportunities to increase loyalty, and we believe HCAHPS is best used as a checkpoint to consult a few times a year.

With that in mind, this dashboard serves as a simple overview, providing users with assurance that each CCN has submitted enough data to achieve compliance. It also includes some quarterly tracking of dimensions and questions.

HCAHPS Report Elements

FILTERS

The filter set for the HCAHPS dashboard is different from most other Real-time reports. Question Pods don't apply to the HCAHPS survey. Data is reported by CCN, so the facility/location hierarchy is removed. Finally, with only 420 returns annually per CCN, there is not enough data to trend weekly or monthly, so the Time Periods filter is replaced with a Current Time Period selector.

- → CCN: Select one or more CCNs to report on. Combining CCNs will combine results.
- → **Time Period**: Select quarter, fiscal quarter, year, or fiscal year.
- → End Period: Select the quarter or year as the current time period. The parameter defaults to the most recently finished time period. For example, if it's January 29th, 2018, the default period will be Q4 2017. The previous period would be Q3 2017. If 2017 were selected as the current time period, 2016 would be the previous time period.

All HCAHPS data is included in reports, even if it's not gathered as a part of the HCAHPS + Realtime process. Data is reported going back to Q1 2016.

SUBMITTABLE ELEMENT

This orange bar chart in the top left corner shows the number of HCAHPS records gathered over the last four rolling quarters that meet the criteria to be submitted to CMS. NRC Health aims for 420 returns per CCN.

COMPLIANCE TICKER ELEMENT

These graphs track the dimensions that have moved up and down the most since the previous quarter. The percentage shown is the difference between the previous quarter score and the current quarter score.

DIMENSIONS ELEMENT

The following data is shown for each dimension listed:

- → **Percent Positive Score**: This score is shown in the left-hand margin of the bar graph.
- → Benchmark Score: Shown adjacent to a grey line, this score indicates the NRC average from all CAHPS surveys, not just CAHPS Real-time.
- Previous Quarter Percent Positive Score: The green arrow indicates that the current score has increased since the previous quarter; red indicates a decrease. This is a simple indicator, not a significance test.

Calculation Rules

We have attempted to make the HCAHPS report match as closely as possible to the rules CMS uses when reporting HCAHPS data.

- → The Dimension and Question Scores shown are Percent Positive Scores (top box for fourpoint questions, top-two box for 11-point questions).
- \rightarrow The Dimension Scores are calculated using a straight-line average.
- → Only CMS eligible results are included in reporting.

User Permissions

Because HCAHPS doesn't utilize the Facility/Location hierarchy, HCAHPS results are not filtered by user roles or permissions. All users will have access to HCAHPS data for your organization.

Magnet Report (BETA)

We are introducing a Magnet Report as a Beta. We anticipate this report will not fully solve the reporting needs for Magnet Designation. However, we wanted to introduce to power users to get feedback before circling back to create a more complete version.

Note: in Beta the report has not yet been reviewed by ANCC and is subject to change based on their feedback and review.

While in Beta the Magnet Report is available to Admin Users only, so we can gather feedback from power users.

Export all categories/questions/and locations by using Export PDF (All).

Drill to trend report by clicking on score boxes for a particular question and location. Green box represents the score is higher than the selected benchmark.

Select from NRC Health benchmarks by service line, location type (CHCA or VizientAcademic), classification, and sub-specialty.

The report defaults to last 12 months. Larger time frames can be selected using custom time period.

Report is limited to most recent 8 quarters of data.

Only a small number of Magnet aligned questions have been added to the report. We will be adding more questions in the coming weeks. If your report is blank you may not be utilizing these questions.

| FILTER PRESETS AII | PODS | FACILITIES Multiple Values | | 5 | 🖌 🍏 Rese | t | | | |
|---|-------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|--------------|-------------------|---------------|---------------------|------|
| | Category 🔤 | Question | Location | 201 | 8 Q1 | 2018 | 8 Q2 | 201 | 8 Q3 |
| All | Careful Listening | Nurses listened | 16th Street Urgent Care | | | 75.7 n=307,855 | 81.8 n=11 | 74.6 n=498,654 | |
| QUESTION | | carcially | Delafield Urgent Care | 77.2 n=148,388 | 100.0 n=1 | 75.7 n=307,865 | 88.9 n=63 | 74.6 n=408,854 | 1 |
| Multiple Values | | | Mayfair Urgent Care | | | 75.7 n=307,655 | 87.3 1=55 | 74.6 n=498,054 | |
| BENCHMARK NRC Average | | | Mequon Urgent Care | 77.2 n=148,388 | 100.0 n=1 | 75.7 n=307,855 | 88.6 n=79 | 74.6 n=498,654 | |
| | | | New Berlin Urgent Care | 77.2 n=148.388 | 100.0 n=1 | 75.7 n=307.855 | 84.3 n=108 | 74.6 n=498.854 | |
| | | | Oak Creek Urgent Care | 77.2 n=148,388 | 0.0 | 75.7 n=307,855 | 77.1 n=35 | 74.6 n=498,854 | 1 |
| LOCATION FILTER | Courtesy and Respect | Nurses | 16th Street Urgent Care | | | 79.1 n=883,094 | 54.5 n=11 | 79.3 n=1,285,291 | |
| All | Nooport | eval to syn copeer | Delafield Urgent Care | 79.7 n=443,382 | 100.0 n=1 | 79.1 n=883,094 | 96.8 n=63 | 79.3 n=1,285,291 | |
| CLASSIFICATION | | | Mayfair Urgent Care | | | 79.1 n=883,004 | 90.9 n=65 | 79.3 n=1,285,201 | |
| SUB-SPECIALTY | | | Mequon Urgent Care | 79.7 n=443,302 | 100.0 n=1 | 79.1 n=883,094 | 94.9 1=79 | 79.3 n=1,285,291 | |
| All | | | New Berlin Urgent Care | 79.7 n=443,382 | 100.0 n=1 | 79.1 n=883,094 | 91.7 n=108 | 79.3 n=1,285,291 | |
| ① Magnet | | | Oak Creek Urgent Care | 79.7 n=443.382 | 0.0 n=1 | 79.1 n=883.094 | 97.1 #=35 | 79.3 n=1.285.291 | 1 |
| Please note that this Magnet Report is in beta and has not yet been | Pain | Staff eased discomfort | 16th Street Urgent Care | | | 70.1 n=175,112 | 66.7 n=0 | 69.3 n=324,284 | |

Group Manager (BETA)

Group Manager allows for flexible creation of groups of facilities and providers that can be used as reporting units and reporting filters. Allowing for faster analysis to those looking to narrow results to a small group or compare groups across the system.

1. Create New Group Type for Either Locations or Providers

| | Facilities Group Types | | | Subscription Managem Administration |
|----------------------|------------------------|--------------------|----------|--|
| ADMINISTRATION | | | | Group Manager Pete |
| Report Grouping Sea | Group Types | | | Send Foodback |
| Families Droup Types | | | | C2 side Out |
| | | Add Group Type | <u> </u> | |
| C Report Grouping | | Service Line Group | | |
| | | Save Cancel | 1 | |

2. Create Groups within Group Type by Selecting Eligible Locations or Providers

| ← Back to Reports | Service Line G | iroup |
|---|--|---|
| ADMINISTRATION Report Grouping Data | Search | Q |
| Facilities Group Types | GROUPS | All |
| Providers Group Types | All (164) | |
| Report Grouping Configure process of tacilites/ocation or providem for easy comparison and fittering. | Clinics (0) Unassigned (164) + New Group | Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected Assign Selected |

Repeat for any needed Location or Provider Group Types and Groups

- 1. Available to Admin Users Only
- Customers are limited to 5 Group Types for Facilities and 5 Group Types for Providers
- 3. There can be unlimited Groups within a Group Type
- 4. A location or a provider can only be used once within a Group.
- 5. Utilize the left hand menu to switch between creating Facilities and Providers Group Types
- Provider Groups previously created as "org groups" are available in Group Manager. Please make any further edits or changes using Group Manager only! Edits made on provider tab will not be reflected in reporting.
- 7. Be sure to save the group type after making any edits -
- Numbers in parenthesis will show how many Facilities or Providers have been assigned to the Group.
- Any new Facilities or Providers will automatically be grouped in the "Unassigned Bucket"
- 10. Once created Groups will Populate on System Dashboard and as Filters the following day.

Note: A warning message will be displayed for any unsaved group assignments.

| stageportal.nationalresearch.com s | ays | |
|--|--------------------------|--------|
| WARNING: You have unsaved changes. Press "Cancel" to go back and save continue without saving current change | changes. Press "Ok s. | ay" to |
| | OK | Cancel |

Save Group Ty

Clinics (6)

Unassigned (158)

Group Filtering and Reporting (BETA)

Groups created using the Grouping Manager offer an easier way to compare performance across the system, as well as filter results to a particular area of interest.

- 1. Once created Group Types and Groups will appear on reports and as filters the following day.
- 2. Group Types will appear as tabs on the System Dashboard. Once selected, Groups within the Group Type will be the rows within the report.
- 3. To start out, as this is a brand-new feature, selected Groups and Group Types will not be saved in Preset Filters.
- 4. Similarly, Org Groups will not appear on exports or subscribed reports.
- 5. By default, all Groups are unchecked, meaning none have been applied as a filter.
- 6. When selecting a Group as a filter, it will filter the list of available Facilities or Providers if "Show only if data present" box is checked.
- 7. Filtering a Facility or a Provider list will not filter Groups or Group Types.

Utilize created groups as reporting units on the System Dashboard

| FILTER PRESETS | QUESTIC All | N POOS | Multiple Values | All | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|------|---------------------|---------------------|-------|--------|--------|----------------|---------------------------------|
| REPORT System Dashboard | = | System Da | ashboard | | | | | | Q1 the | crise 🛃 Export | - Jul 01, 2017 - Jun 30, 2018 🦼 |
| REPORT SETTINGS | | Location Group 1 | Group T | ypes | | | | | | | |
| Benchmark O Goal | | METRIC: Rate facility | | | | | | | | | |
| SORT BY | 3 | Group | | | YTD Lest 3 Month | s Last Month n-size | Score | Target | | Gap | |
| active 1 | - | A group | | | 76.3 77.3 | 35,497 | 76.5 | 73.2 | 3.3 | | |
| question Rate facility | | D group Grou | ips | | 73.6 74.9 | 43,052 | 74.3 | 73.2 | 3.3 | 1 | |
| Contraction of the second | | C group | | | 73.4 74.9 | 44,936 | 73.5 | 73.2 | 0.3 | | |
| BENCHMARK NRC Average | 4 | B group | | | 72.6 73.4 | 51,362 | 73.4 | 73.2 | 0.2 | | |
| SEMVICE LINE | | | | | | | | | | | |

Utilize created groups as filters on all reports.

| | All | SH PODS | Select Facility All | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------|-----|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|------|------------------------------|-------------------|------|------|------|--------------|----------------------------|
| REPORT | - | | Groups (Ha | | PROVIDERS Select Provider | | | | | | |
| System Dashboard | | System Da | LOCATION GROUP 1 Change Group Type | | | | - 1- | Q3 0 | 1000 | A Export + J | ul 01, 2017 - Jun 30, 2018 |
| REPORT SETTINGS | | | Searth Q | | Groups Beta | Providers | | | | | |
| Sont av | | METRIC Rate facility Group | All | YTE | SELECT GROUP T | re Group Types | > | | | Gap | |
| de armitelles | | A group | C group | 76.1 | Provider Group 2 | | > | 33 | | | |
| Rate facility | | D group | Datoup | 73.6 | 100.001 | | _ | 11 | | | |
| Descriptions | | C group | | 73.4 | Show only if data | a present | | 0.3 | | | |
| NRC Average | 4 | E group | Show only if data present | 72.6 | | | | 0.2 | | | |
| SERVICE UNE All | | | Appy | | Apply | Cancel | _ | | | | |

Outreach Monitor (BETA)

Use the Outreach Monitor to understand what information you sent to NRC Health and to monitor how much of your data resulted in outreach across your providers, locations, and facilities

Note: Currently available to a small handful of beta customers.

Data is pulled based on the date that NRC Health received data from your organization.

Data can be organized by Facility, Location, or Provider.

Additional question pod and time period filters can be applied.

| Outreach M | Monitor - Beta Detail | | | | | | | |
|--------------|-----------------------|--|--|--|---|----------------------|--|--|
| Outi | reach Mon | itor Beta - Fac | ility | | | | Selected Time Period: 8/1/20 Previous Time Period: 7/1/20 | 018 - 8/31/2018 018 - 7/31/2018 |
| Category | Facility | • | 2. 3460 | 1. 1000-000 | | | Previous time | Variance from |
| Facility | (A)I) | In Process | Invalid | Ineligible | Sent | Total Received | period (Sent) | previous time period (Sent) |
| QuestionPod | (All) | • | | | | | | To charine from the select |
| Start Date | 8/1/2018 | Valid records that are currently processing | Records that lack enough Information to result in | Valid records that do not quality for Real-time | Records that have been sent a Real-time survey | All necords received | Records that have been sent a Real-time survey in | time frame compared to I previous time frame of t |
| End Date | 8/31/2018 | | outreach | outreach | | | the previous time period | same size |
| Grand Tota | al 📲 | 75,837 | 5,384 | 361,034 | 64,884 | 507,139 | 80,406 | -1996 |
| Broomfield | | 6 | 0 | 243 | 184 | 433 | 207 | -11% |
| Broomfield I | Emergency | 6 | 0 | 57 | 74 | 137 | 97 | -2496 |
| Commerce C | City Emergency | 8 | 0 | 100 | 115 | 223 | 128 | -10% |
| Firestone Er | mergency | 1 | 0 | 84 | 81 | 166 | 94 | -1496 |
| Fountain Em | nergency | 28 | 0 | 650 | 547 | 1,225 | 596 | -8% |
| Grandview | | 25 | 1 | 416 | 377 | 819 | 425 | -1196 |
| Green V. Ran | nch Emergency | 15 | 1 | 311 | 314 | 641 | 350 | -10% |
| Harmony | | 75 | ō | 1,215 | 330 | 1,620 | 421 | -22% |
| Littleton Em | nergency | 14 | 0 | 61 | 124 | 199 | 163 | -24% |
| Longmont E | mergency | 30 | 8 | 102 | 125 | 200 | 155 | |

Outreach Monitor Data Elements

How to interpret the 'Records Received' columns:

•In Process: valid records that were actively processing at the time of the nightly refresh

•Invalid: records that lack enough information to result in outreach (e.g., invalid location ID, or missing required data such as contact information)

•Ineligible: valid records that do not qualify for Real-time outreach (e.g., depending on your survey configuration, if a person had two visits with a week, they will likely receive a survey for the first visit, but the second record would be ineligible)

•Sent: records that have been sent a Real-time survey

•Total Received: all records NRC Health received from your organization during the selected time frame

How to interpret the 'Variance' and 'Previous time period' columns:

Here you'll see the variance between the count of people (records) who were sent a survey during the selected time period compared against the count of people that were sent a survey during the previous time period.

Note: The 'previous time-period' is the exact number of days occurring in the 'selected time frame' but occurring immediately prior to the time-period you selected.

The calculation used is a "percent change". Where a= the number of surveys sent this week, and b= the number of surveys sent last week: (a - b)/b = the percent change from this week to last week.

Using the Detail tab to understand more:

Selecting the Detail tab presents you with two pie charts –one showing a more granular view of the Invalid counts for the units you have selected, and the other showing Ineligible counts. Hovering over the labels on each slice of the pie will yield a description of the status. Use these charts to understand why these records are not resulting in outreach.

Analyst Corner

Overview

The Analyst Corner is intended to be a place where advanced analyst users can have access to data extracts, patient lists, and advanced analytical views of your data. To further meet the needs of a growing NRC Health analyst user persona, we have built out an internal data lake that integrates disparate platform data sets into a single source of truth.

This data lake will allow NRC Health to provide our customers data insights in different ways:

1.Reports Library: Going live on October 1st with the phase one rollout of a standard library of reports (Control Chart, Benchmark Summary, Location & Provider Percentiles 1-100, and a Custom Composite dashboard).

2.Ad-Hoc Reports: Ability to deliver custom designed dashboards for unique use cases.



EXTRACTS

There are three types of extracts available for Analyst users:

- Surveyed Encounters: This extract contains one row per surveyed encounter for easy response rate calculations. The Outreach Date is the date of the most recent outreach attempt. This time period selection for this extract is based on visit date since many records will not have response dates.
- → Responses: This extract contains one row per returned survey per question and includes open-ended questions. Time period selection is based on response date.
- Comments: This extract contains one row per completed survey per comment. Patients will have two rows if a question set has more than one open-ended comment. This extract does not include categories or sentiments related to NLP analysis. Users should be instructed to use the Feedback report instead. This extract's time period selection is based on response date

IVR comments are only updated on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, and would be visible to users the day after uploading. Because of this there may be a delay between IVR Comment response date, and date viewed in Real-time Portal.

| REPORT Extracts | Extracts | | Sep 01, 2018 - Sep 30, 2018 🦼 |
|---|---------------------|----------------|-------------------------------|
| Extracts Utilize these un-appreciated | Extract Name | Filter by Cate | |
| respondent level extracts to power further analysis outside of NRC | Surveyed Encounters | Visit Date | 1 8 |
| be patient, large extracts can take a while to download. | Responses | Response Date | đe |
| | Comments | Response Date | S. |

Users are emailed a link to the extract. The email will come from <u>DoNotReply@NRCHealth.com</u>. The export link is available for 7 days after being generated.

The Subject Line is "Your Real-time CSV Export is Ready."

The export is usually available within a few minutes. Especially large files may take up to 30 minutes to generate during peak hours.



Your CSV export is ready. Click here to download file.

Please note that the link will expire within 7 days.

IMPOR.TANT NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments, if any, may contain confidential and privileged material and are intended only for the person or entity to which the message is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately by reply e - mail, and destroy all copies of the original message.

FILTERS

Top line filters are the same as available on all other reports and allow generation of smaller data sets without manipulating the large excel file. These filters can be saved as filter presets. The filter settings will persist when set on other reports within the portal.



NRC HEALTH CONTROL CHART

This dashboard shows both a trend chart view and data table for a single selected question. The chart shows the associated upper control bound, lower control bound, and an average line (Control bounds using 3 standard deviations). This dashboard allows users to see how a question has performed over time, and instances when it has trended above or below the upper/lower control bounds.

Users can filter to specific question pods, facilities, locations, time segments (Week, Month, Quarter, Year), and questions.

Users have ability to export PDF, Image, or CSV (Raw Data).

A user guide is included to further explain what a control chart is, why it's useful in analyzing metrics, when controls charts reveal data patterns, and how users can use these results.

The trend view will show the last 12 trended periods for the selected time segment, if they exist.



NRC Health Benchmark summaryThe Benchmark Summary dashboard displays customer fielding questions along with the associated selected NRC Benchmark, NRC total question n-size, NRC total number of locations question is fielding at, and NRC total number of providers question is being fielded for.

Users can filter to specific question pods, questions, desired NRC benchmark, benchmark date, location types, service lines, provider classifications, provider specialties, and score type.

*Note that service line filter cannot be used in combination with provider classification or specialty filter. Similarly, provider classification and specialty filters cannot be used with the service line filter.

| NRC - | Benchmark Sum | mary | | | | | | | | | | 🛓 Export 👻 |
|---------|-------------------------|---|---|---|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| | | NRCH | lealth - E | Benchma | ark Sum | mary - N | RC Aver | age | | | | |
| | | Confidence/ trust in provider (1423) | Confidence/ trust in sleep tech (1436) | Confidence/ trust in therapists (1427) | Confidence/ truststaff (1419) | Net Promoter Would Recommend (1017) | Provider explain things (189) | Provider explain-if not better (1424) | Provider listen (188) | Provider respect (1410) | Rating of provider (138) | Choose Beachmark INR Average |
| | NRC Selected Benchmark | 72.2% | 77.4% | 81.8% | 71.9% | 80.2% | 68.6% | 61.8% | 73.8% | 71.3% | 84.1% | Search By Question Friendly Text Question Friendly Text (Multiple values) |
| NRC | NRC Total n-size | 1,273,223 | 1,276 | 39,790 | 425,848 | 1,990,879 | 1,250,304 | 434,430 | 1,857,564 | 363,406 | 3,565,886 | Location Type All Service Line (cannot be used with Classification/Specialty filter) All Classification (cannot be used with Service Line filter) |
| Average | NRC Number of Locations | 3,247 | 5 | 307 | 1,044 | 6,318 | 2,949 | 598 | 4,921 | 1,272 | 7,798 | All • Specialty (commot be used with Service Line filter) • All • Score Type • Positive • |
| | NRC Number of Providers | 19,085 | 443 | 5,075 | 25,617 | 46,827 | 18,591 | 7,156 | 24,772 | 5,519 | 30,781 | |

Users have ability to export PDF, Image, or CSV (Raw Data).

NRC HEALTH LOCATION AND PROVIDER PERCENTILES 1-100

The Location & Provider Percentiles dashboards represent two dashboards showing customer fielding questions (that have a generated NRC percentile) along with the associated location or provider percentile scores 1-100.

*Note that NRC Health business rules require at least 30 providers/locations with a minimum of 30 responses each in order for percentiles to be calculated.

Users can filter to specific question pods, questions, benchmark date, location types, service lines, and score type.

| | | NRC He | alth - Location Pe | ercentiles 1-100 | | | |
|------------|---|---|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|--|--------------------------|
| Percentile | Care provider explain-if not better (1059) | Care providers explain things (1056) | Check-in process easy (1108) | Communication about wait time (1422) | Confidence/trust in provider (1423) | Confidence/trust in therapists (1427) | |
| 1 | 28.4% | 31.496 | 19.496 | 33.6% | 34.196 | 44.8% | QuestionPod Name |
| 2 | 32.6% | 36.7% | 19.4% | 33.6% | 38.1% | 47.5% | Search Par |
| 3 | 34.5% | 39.6% | 19.496 | 33.6% | 42.296 | 48.6% | Question Friendly Text * |
| 4 | 35.7% | 42.7% | 19.496 | 37.5% | 45.2% | 54.3% | Question Friendly Text |
| 5 | 35.5% | 43.7% | 28.196 | 37.5% | 45.8% | 58.3% | (All) • |
| 6 | 38.8% | 44.7% | 28.1% | 40.8% | 48.6% | 63.6% | G2 2018 |
| 7 | 39.4% | 46.1% | 35.6% | 40.8% | 50.0% | 64.9% | Location Type |
| 8 | 40.0% | 47.196 | 35.6% | 42.1% | 52.096 | 65.2% | All |
| 9 | 41.5% | 48.6% | 35.696 | 42.1% | 53.7% | 68.6% | Service Line |
| 10 | 42.2% | 50.4% | 36.6% | 42.9% | 54.7% | 68.9% | Score Time |
| 11 | 43.2% | 51.6% | 35.696 | 42.9% | 55.896 | 69.7% | Positive * |
| 12 | 43.5% | 53.0% | 38.896 | 45.2% | 57.196 | 70.3% | |
| 13 | 44.4% | 55.0% | 38.8% | 45.2% | 58.2% | 70.6% | |
| 14 | 45.9% | 56.1% | 40.096 | 46.7% | 59.096 | 71.1% | |
| 15 | 46.3% | 57.1% | 40.0% | 46.7% | 59.9% | 71.9% | - |

Users have ability to export PDF, Image, or CSV (Raw Data).

*NRC Health business rules require at least 30 providers/locations with a minimum of 30 responses each in order for percentiles to be calculated. Only questions with a NRC Health persentile are shown.

NRC HEALTH CUSTOM COMPOSITE DASHBOARD

The Custom Composite dashboard allows users the flexibility and configurability to select any combination of fielding questions, creating a custom composite average score. The table shows individual selected questions with score & n-size along with the custom composite score column with score & n-size. Combinations of questions is not limited, for example, users wanting to create provider communication composite scores can do so.

*Note this dashboard populates empty until a user selects questions to display.

Users can filter to specific aggregation levels (location, facility, provider, question pod), desired time period range, question pods, questions, facilities, locations, classification, specialty, and org groups.

Users have ability to export PDF, Image, or CSV (Raw Data).

| | Aggregation Level | Discharge 7/20/20 | Date (Start) 18 | Discharge Date (End) 8/20/2018 | Facility Group | Facility (AII) | | |
|--|--|---|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|-------------|--|
| | Location Group | or etion | Provider | CMS Speciality | CMS Classification 0 | ra Group 1 Ora Group 2 | , | |
| | • | (All) | (All) | • (Ali) | • [| All) | _ | |
| hoose Question Pod | | | | | | | Ľ | |
| tion Pod | Name | | Custom Composite Score* | Provider explain things | Provider listen | Provider respect | | |
| Choose Questions to include in | Grand Total | | 83.0% (n-size: 2,118) | 80.5% (n-size: 426) | 84.5% (n-size: 2,118) | 81.396 (n-size: 421) | * | |
| nposite estion FriendlyText P * | Boardwalk Joy Schools Healt Center | th and Wellness | 96.096 (n-size: 25) | | 95.0% (n-size: 25) | | | |
| Nurses courteous end respectful Open/What else re: experience Provider explaint nings Provider explaint not better Provider listen | Downtown Joy Schools Health and Wellness Center | | 95.8% (n-size: 24) | | 95.8% (n-size: 24) | | | |
| | East Joy Schools Health and Wellness Center | | 100.0% (n-size: 14) | | 100.0% (n-size: 14) | | 1 | |
| Provider respect Provider spent enough time with pa | Joy Clinic at Walgreens 10th | | 57.296 (n-size: 33) | 57.696 (n-size: 33) | 51.5% (n-size: 33) | 62.596 (n-size: 32) | | |
| Reason for score Rehab front office courtesy | Joy Clinic at Walgreens 16th | | 69.7% (n-size: 22) | 68.2% (n-size: 22) | 68.2% (n-size: 22) | 72.7% (n-size: 22) | 96 : 22) | |
| Schedule appointment timely Seen in timely manner Sleen Lab cleanliness | Joy Clinic at Walgreens 62nd | | 83.5% (n-size: 61) | 83.6% (n-size: 61) | 80.3% (n-size: 61) | 86.7% (n-size: 60) | | |
| Sleep tech explained things Sleep tech listened carefully | Joy Clinic at Walgreens Abso | lute Drive | 90.696 (n-size: 32) | 90.696 (n-size: 32) | 90.696 (n-size: 32) | 90.696 (n-size: 32) | | |
| report provides a detailed | Joy Clinic at Walgreens Appl | Jay Clinic et Welgreens Apples (n-size: 39) | | 71.896 (n-size: 39) | 71.8% (n-size: 39) | 74.496 (n-size: 39) | | |
| is report provides a detailed takdown of the score & n-size by estions. The Custom Composite Score | Joy Clinic at Walgreens F Roa | ad | 82.5% (n-size: 19) | 89.5% (n-size: 19) | 73.7% (n-size: 19) | 84.2% (n-size: 19) | | |
| esents the combined score for all the cted questions for the given date ge. | Joy Clinic at Walgreens Grap | es | 94.8% (n-size: 32) | 96.9% (n-stre: 82) | 96.9% (n.cine: 82) | 90.696 (a ciao: 871 | | |

CUSTOM REPORTS

NRC Health will publish custom reports for your organization in this section. Filters for custom reports vary and depend on the report designed with your analyst. Custom reports update daily, along with all other reports in Real-time.

User Permissions

To access any of the reports in the Analyst Corner, users must have the **PHI/Service Recovery** role enabled.

Natural Language Processing (NLP)

Overview

Your patients and residents want their voices to be heard and acknowledged. NRC Health's Realtime Feedback program, with the help of Natural Language Processing (NLP), provides your organization with the ability to synthesize and react to open-ended feedback in real time. NLP is a text-analytic solution that uses automated category and sentiment analysis to organize open-ended feedback into healthcare-specific categories with positive, negative, or neutral sentiment.

While it is certainly important to track, understand, and leverage responses to the closed-ended (i.e., quantitative, scaled) questions included in your outreach, the richness of open-ended feedback is unique and invaluable in terms of the insights it can provide. Using NLP allows you to:

- → Keep your outreach short and participation rates high by fully leveraging open-ended feedback, allowing you to reduce the number of closed-ended questions
- → Identify the "why" behind your scores, prioritize improvement efforts, and act upon emerging trends before they escalate into larger problems
- → Group feedback into categories and determine whether it is positive, negative, or neutral
- → Alert users of feedback that warrants further evaluation and/or follow-up

Feedback Categories

Access to Care

Parking Scheduling Appointments Transportation Wait Time Wait Time—Exam Room Wait Time—Laboratory Wait Time—Reception

Admin/Support Staff

Courtesy/Respect Front Desk/Reception Housekeeping Management

Amenities

Dining Room Food Service Laundry Service Recreational and Social Activities

Clinical Process

Admission/Registration Discharge Follow-up Care Intensive Care Laboratorv Maternity Care Medications Memory Care Pain Management Patient Info/Education Radiology Recovery/Post-Op Surgery/Procedure Surgical Prep/Pre-Op Triage Wound Care

Clinical Staff Communication Courtesy/Respect Emotional Support Lab Technician Nurse/Nurse's Aid Occupational Therapy Physical Therapy Radiology Technology Respiratory Therapy Social Worker Speech Therapy Staff Responsiveness

Facilities/Environment

Cleanliness Noise Temperature

Financial

Billing/Insurance Cost

Interpersonal Care

Communication Courtesy/Respect Emotional Support Families/Friends Language

Personal Care/Hygiene

Privacy

Provider

Clinical Care Communication Courtesy/Respect Emotional Support Knowledge of History Time with Patient

Technology

Service Alerts

Patients or residents who may benefit from service-recovery or clinical follow-up are identified and flagged through NLP. Keywords used to describe negative experiences, clinical errors, mistreatment, privacy concerns, or warning signs or symptoms will trigger an alert. Examples of the types of words that trigger service alerts are as follows:

| Service Alert Categories | Sample Keywords |
|------------------------------|---|
| Clinical Errors | misdiagnose, wrong diagnosis, incorrect diagnosis, false diagnosis, not proper diagnosis, inappropriate diagnosis, missed condition, missed diagnosis, undiagnosed, wrong medication, wrong test, wrong RX, wrong dosage, wrong information, wrong size, wrong treatment, wrong prescription, incorrect medication, incorrect test, incorrect RX, incorrect dosage, incorrect information, incorrect size, incorrect treatment, incorrect treatment, incorrect prescription, incompetent care, guessing about my care, dangerous, doctor made a mistake, doctor failed, doctor was incompetent, lack of knowledge, quack |
| Mistreatment or Abuse | mistreat, traumatic, threat, threatened, discriminate, disrespect, laughed at me, laughed in my face, don't trust, can't trust, aggressive, rough, bullied, bully, hurt me, yelled at me, screamed at me, pushed me, hit me, punched me, racist, inhumane, abused, sobbing |
| Warning Signs or Symptoms | disoriented, vomiting, throw up, throwing up, threw up, fever, SOB, shortness of breath, chest pain, infection, infected, not healing, isn't healing, hasn't healed, bad side effect, terrible side effect, horrible side effect, serious side effect, allergic reaction, allergic to the medicine, stop taking my medicine, stop taking my prescription, discontinue my medicine, discontinue my prescription, get worse, getting worse, feeling worse, symptoms are worse, problems are worse, infection is worse, condition is worse, severe reaction, serious reaction, adverse reaction, bed sore, sore on my backside, sore on my bottom, sore on my body |
| Patient Death | died, deceased, expired, passed away, death, dead, killed |
| Mental Health Concerns | suicide, kill myself, kill someone, danger to myself, mental health emergency |
| Contact Requests | call me, phone me, contact me, email me, please call, appreciate a call, would like a response, please respond, help!, help me!, please help |
| Facilities | filthy, disgusting, unsanitary, very dirty |

| Service Alert Categories | Sample Keywords |
|---|---|
| Privacy Concerns | HIPAA, PHI, personal information, confidential, records kept private, records are secure, identity theft |
| Risk of Litigation | complaint, sue, lawyer, lawsuit, legal action, illegal, illegally, dishonest, fraud, at risk, almost killed, could have killed, nearly killed, falsified |
| Other Possible Alerts (Global Triggers) | incredibly disappointed, very disappointed, extremely disappointed, super disappointed, incredibly inappropriate, very inappropriate, extremely inappropriate, super inappropriate, incredibly unhappy, very unhappy, extremely unhappy, super unhappy, appalled, appalling, unacceptable, atrocious, will not recommend, would not recommend, never go again, never recommend, never return, never go back, never go there, never want to see, never bring, upset, mad, dissatisfied, unsatisfied, worst experience, not apologize, no apology, unsafe, uncalled for, inappropriate behavior, unsafe behavior, ripped off (profanity will also trigger this alert) |

The frequency of service alerts is based on a complex mix of factors (e.g., patient volumes, response rates, care setting, comment frequency, clinical quality), so your own organization's results may vary. In general, however, you can expect that approximately 3% of patients responding to real-time outreach will trigger a service alert. Early findings suggest that this proportion tends to be slightly higher among Emergency Department patients (5 to 7%).